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The appeal of Mr. Mehmood Alam Ex-Junior Clerk Civil Judge Dir Lower at Tangi received 
today i.e. on 23.08.2022 is incomplete on the following score which is returned to the counsel 

for the appellant for completion and resubmission within 15 days.

1- Memorandum of appeal may be got signed by the appellant.
2- Annexures of the appeal may be attested.
3- Copy of impugned order dated 26.4.2022 mentioned in the heading of the appeal is 

not attached with the appeal.
4- The authority to whom the departmental was made/preferred has not been arrayed 

a necessary party.
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BEFORE THR SERVICE TRIBUNAL, KHYBER

PAKHTUNKHWA. PESHAWAR

/f-" /yt>
Mehmood Alam, Ex-Junior Clerk/Muhgfrrar, Civil Judge-IV,

AppellantDistrict Court Dir Lower at Tangi

Versus

1. District 85 Session Judge, Dir Lower at Timergara.

2. Senior Civil Judge (Admin), Dir Lower at Timergara.

3. Registrar, Peshawsir High Court, Peshawar.

Respondents

SERVICE APPEAL UNDER SECTION 04 OF 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT 1974. AGAINST
THE IMPUGNED DISMISSAL ORDER
DATED; 19.06.2021. while the appellant
Departmental Appeal dated;26.04.2022 not

vet decided.

Prayer In Appeal:

Allowing the appeal and directing respondent to set aside 

the impugned order dated: 19.06.2021 and reinstate the 

appellant in the service with all the benefits of continuous 

service. -

Respectfully Sheweth:

1. That the appellant was proud to be the part of lower 

judiciary since his initial appointment dated:03.02.2012 

and from commencement of the service till its illogical 
ending, -it is admitted fact that appellant remained 

excellent with unblemished character of his service men.
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as no complain whatsoever specially of the alleged leveled 

nature was earlier been filed on either behalf of ainy 

individual party or any official, so this unblemished 

character of the appellant is required to be considered 

while pronouncing any judgment on appeal in hand.

2. That while serving as Muharrar/Junior Clerk of Civil 
Judge-IV Dir Lower at Timergara a complaint dated: 
12.02.2021 was filed by learned Civil Judge, in which 

certain allegations of making Bogus and Fake signatures of 

learned civil judge in case titled Mst.Farecda Bibi Vs.

NADRA were made. (COPY OF ALLEGATION IS ATTACHED 

HEREWITH AS ANNEXURE-A)

3. That learned District 85 Session Judge Dir Lower, 
appointed Mr. Issa Khan Afridi SCJ Dir Lower, an inquiry 

officer, vide order No. 55/-54/D86SJ/Dir Lower dated: 
13.02.2021. (Copy ATTACHED AS Annexure-B)

4. That worthy inquiry officer submitted Iiis report dated: 
20.04.2021 alongwith all statements. (COPIES attached 

HEREWITH AS ANNEXURE C)

5. Consequent upon the finding of inquiry report, the 

appellant was served with impugned Show Cause Notice 

dated: 25.05.2021, which was replied, but was not taken 

into consideration by worthy District & Session Judge Dir 

Lower at Timergara and on 19.06.2021 verbally informed 

the appellant that his appeal has been decided without 

showing the nature of decision. (Copies attached as 

Annexure D & E)
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6. That appellant filed an application dated: 21.06.2021 for 

providing attested copies of impugned order and relevant 

record. (COPY OF APPLICATION ATTACHED AS ANNEXURE-F)

7. That the appellant time and again visited the copy branch 

for providing attested copies but on every occasion he was 

informed that the file or order dated: 19.06.2021 is still not 

received from the office and ultimately the same was 

provided to the appellant on 02.04.2022. 'y

8. That on 02.04.2022 after provision of attested copy the 

appellant g©t knowledge that he has been dismissed from 

service.

9. That appellant submitted his departmental appeal dated: 

26.04.2022 which is yet to be decided. (Copy attached as
Annexure-^)

10. That feeling aggrieved from order dated: 19.06.2021 .and 

finding no other remedy, the appellant has been 

constrained to approach the Honorable Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal for the redressal of the 

grievance, inter alia on the following grounds;

Grounds;

A. The whole case is circulated as lead, in the statement 

of the learned Civil Judge-IV, Timergara Dir Payan, 
who is an alleged complainant of the case actually, 

recorded his comprehensive statements being IW18 

and his statement is duly available in the case file, 

which astonished the whole background and base of 

the case, wherein it was surprisingly endorsed that



4

it'

the appellant has admitted his guilt and came to the 

house of the learned complainant/Civil Judge and 

sought pardon thereof, however Id this respect no 

admittance whatsoever is made on the part of the 

appellant and no such like happened is ever been 

played so the whole story duly narrated by the 

Learned Civil Judge-IV, Timergara Dir Payan is self- 

fabricated, concocted, fictitious, planted having no 

footing at all and it is very safely to state that this act 

of the learned Civil Judge is nothing but the result of 

gross discrimination and exploitation of individual 

rights of appellant and it is often and usually 

established through certain precedents that on such 

like matter the statement of any complainant is not 

conclusive at all.

B. On another hand if the other consistent statements of
other officials of Honorable Civil Courts, Timergara
Lower Dir may also please be taken into thorough i
consideration, it will ultimately revealed that no nexus
whatsoever is established to connect the appellant for
the commission of the offence and the co-accused,
who is also facing such impeachment, in its own %
statement disclosed that he has also not committed 

any irregularity or illegality which liable to be 

punished, as he taken the charge of his official status 

few days back so the foundation of the case laid, down 

completely upon the appellant as well as co-accused 

is also not reckoned by circumstantial evidence.

C. That appellant was impeached in a compulsive 

manner and no chance given to appellant to cross
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examine the recorded statement of the stake holder, 
and neither the so called tempered record was sent for 

forensic analysis. Hence on this score alone the entire 

Show Cause Notice and dismissal order dated: 
19.06.2021 liable to be set aside.

D. That it is required to consider at this stage that the 

allegation so leveled against the appellant, itself 

needed impleadment of more employees but it is to 

say that the inquiry was only conducted against the 

appellant as well as co-accused which prima facie 

established the case of the compl^nant false and 

incorrect.

E. That the land inquiry officer has not adopted the 

proper procedure of inquiry.

F. That no chance of personal hearing has been provided 

to the appellant.

G. That the punishment of dismissal from service is very 

harsh and not according to the allegations.

H. Any other ground which is not agitated right at the 

moment, will be raised at the time of the presentation 

of argument. .

Prayer:
In view of the above, it is requested that by 

accepting by accepting this appeal, the impugned 

dismissal order dated: 19.06.2021 may kindly bei
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set aside and recalled, while exonerating the 

appellant of all the charges leveled against him 

and reinstating him in service with all the benefits 

of service due.

Any other relief deemed appropriate may also be 

granted.

Through

SUFYAN Khan
Advocate High Court, 
Peshawar.Dated: 18.08.2022

Verification: ^
I, the appellant, do\ereby verify that no appeal on the subject

matter hasy^ 

instant a©n'eii|;

filed before the Honorable Tribunal before the
aV/

/&■/

sht dk^one
isi ' cr>

r" c -
£1’
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Dated /02/2021No. /CJ-IV/ IMG

To,
The Hon’ble Judicial Magistrate-I, 
Dir lower at Timergara, (.A)

From,
Muhammad Junaid Alam
Civil Judge-lV
Dir Lower at Timergara

COMPLAim- AGAINST MEHMOQD ALAM, MLHARRAR 
r.niNIOR CLERKS OF THE COURT OF CIVIL JUDGE-IV,
TIMERGARA DTR LOWER U/S 19()(A). AND 195 OF Ci.R£,
FOR INITIATION OF CRIMINAL PROCEEDIjNGS.

Subject:

Respected Sir,
With due reverence, by virtue of this complaint as mentioned above, it is to

that Muhai-rar of the Coui'l of undersigned, namelybring into your kind notice 

Mehmood Alam (Junior Clerk) has been found guilty as per following:

That the said Mehmood Alam, made several false, bogus and fitke signatures 

of the undersigned i.e Civil Judge-lV, Timergara, Dir Lower, in die forged 

civil case titled "Msi. Fareeda Bibi VS NADRA etc’, allcgedls registered at 

No. 189/1, instituted on 29/12/2020.
2. That the said Mehmood Alam issued forged, taJse and labricated Court 

Decree in the above mentioned forged civil case.
3. That the said Mehmood Alam has dishonestly and fraudulemly removed, 

made and tempered the record of the Court in connection with the said 

forged civil case.
4. That the said Mehmood Alam issued forged, false and fabricated Couit 

Decree in connection with the State department of NADRA.

5. That the said Mehmood Alam ga\'e illegal and fnuid based benefits to the 

Plaintiff of the said civil case.
6. That the said Melimood Alam has brought disrespect and hatred of the 

public to the Courts proceedings, Presiding Officer of the Court of Civil 

Judge-IV, Timergara, Dir Lower, and .Tudiciai'y at large, due to his corrupt 

and fraudulent practices.

1.

A

■atr' M’S
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The complaint is hereby submitted in your Couit for initialing criminal 

proceedings against the said Mehmood Alam, and further necessar)' action please. 

Note: Attested copies of the record/forged case could not be secured because of 

forgery, hence, unattested record is attached herewith.

Truly,

(y 2.

Muhammad Junaid Alam 
Civil Judge-IV, Timergara Dir (L)

No. /CJ-IV/ TMG Dated /02/2021

Copy forwarded to:
1. Hon’ble District & Sessions Judge/ZQ, Timergara, Dir Lower
2. Hon’ble Senior Civil Judge(Admin), Timergara, Dir Lower
3. Hon’ble Senior Civil Judge(Judicial), Timergara, Dir Lower

Muhammad Junaid Alam 
Civil Judge-IV, Timergara Dir (L)
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OFFICE OF THK niSTRiri SFSSTONS^.IUDge/zila OA7, n,p ,
ATTIMERGARA. --------------------

OFFICE ORDF.R Amt
Mr. Issa Khan Afridi, Senior Civii Judge, (Admin) /Aala Illaqa 

Qazi Dir Lower at Timergara is directed to conduct a comprehensive fact 
finding inquiiy against Mr. Mehmood Alam, Junior Clerl</ Moharrar, Court 

view of allegation made in 

^ complaint report of Mr. Junaid Alam, the learned Civil Judge/Illaqa Qazi-IV,
Timergara against him. He is directed to conclude the inquiiy within ten (10) 

days and.submit his report before 23/02/2021.^^

of Civil Judge/Illaqa Qazi-IV, Timergara, in

I

I

V_L - i
(MUHAMMAD SHOAIB) 

District & Sessions .Tudge/Zila Qazi, 
Dir Lower at Timergara.

No /D&SJ/Dir (L)__at Timergara dated the 702/2021.

Copy ot the above is forwarded for information to;

The Registrar, Peshawar High Court, Peshawar. '
I I!’® Civil JMge, (Admin) Aala lilaqa Qazi, Dir Lowe'r at Timergaraf
j. The Civil Judge/Illaqa Qazi-IV, Timergara. ^ V . /

« 4. The accused offici

I.

I

District (^Sessions' Judge/Zila Qazi, 
Dir Lower at Timergara
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«IRY TITLE:Q :

‘{w Iso A /:! «; RY report.
^ ><-:4

yh Thk is a fact finding inquiry entrusted to the undersigned':^finrii.\\p

^vide Office Order No.55I-54/D&SJ/ Dir
(L) dated 13/02/2021 of the 

Sessions Judge/Zila Qazi, Dir Lower with the0 Hon’ble District &

directions to^ conduct a comprehensive fact finding inquity against Mr.

I Mehmood Alam Junior

V>

I

Clerk/Muharrir court of learned Civil0̂ Judge/IQ-IV Timergara in 

jyNo.l3/CJ-IV/TMG dated 12/02/2021 

^ J IV, Timergara against him

view of allegations made iin complaint vide 

of the Learned Civil Judge/IQ-

and there serious allegation of forgery,are
fraudulent forging si 

decree and judgment and fabricatin 

registered and notices were issued and 

officials/ officers/

signature of the learned Civil Judge, creating fake

g false evidence. The same was

statements of the relevant

persons had recorded time by time. 

Statements’- were recorded whereas statement of Mr. Sajid 

court of learned Senior Civil Judge Judicial DirNawaz (Reader of the 

Lower) as IW-1, statement of Mr. Nawab Zada ( Muharrir of the court 

of learned Senior Civil Judge Judicial Dir Lower)
I as IW-2, statement

of Ali Zaman ( Muharrir of theI of learned Civil Judge-IV/IQ 

statement of Amir Zada ( Reader of the court of

court
Timergara) as IW-3,

Civil
' -ic \' r Judge-IV/IQ Timergara)

^ Representative of NADRA Office
as IW-4, statement of? i

Timergara) as

c •
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v/iv ’ statement of Javed ( Assistant Superintendent
!Ve-^__U V
j N^,o,,;,5^^imergara) as IW-6,

^ of the court of learned Civil

NADRA Office

statement of Mehmud Alam ( The then Muharrir

Judge-IV/IQ Timergara/ the 

official) as IW-y. statement of Umar Zeb s/o Bacha Zada ( Husband 

ofthe plaintiff in the

NADRA etc”) as IW-8 and IW-14,

accusedf\

case under inquiiy titled “ Mst. Fareeda Bibi Vs 

■statement of Shahzada Khan s/o

case under inquiiy titled “ Mst,

etc”) as IW-9,

Muhammad ( Senior Executive NADRA Offi

0
I Qamar ( Father of the plaintiff in the 

^ Fareeda Bibi Vs NADRA
statement of Irshad 

ce Timergara) as IW-10, 

in the District 

Dir t.ower at Timergara and now'

A statement of Zahidullah (the then Naib Qasid deputed i

Record Room, Sessions Court,0\
under suspension) as IW-11,

( Incharge District Record Room,

Timergara) as IW-I2, statement of Muhammad Ri 

Branch Sessi

statement of Muhammad Sohail

Sessions Court, Dir Lower'at 

az (Incharge, Copy 

as IW-13, statementons Court, Dir Lower at Timergara)

of Umar Daraz s/o Sultan Mehmud ( Close friend 

Husband ofthe plaintiff in the
of Umar Zeb -

case under inquiry titled “ Mst. Fareeda
Bibi Vs NADRA etc”) as IW-15, statement of Muhammad Riaz s/o ..

Roshan Ali ( owner of Riaz Chemicals Dealer Timergara, Dir Lower) 

as IW-16, statement of Hidayat Khan s/o Roshan Ali (Brother of
Muhammad Riaz owner of Riaz Chemicals Dealer Timergara, Dir 

Lower) as IW-17, and statement of Mr. Muha
mmad Junaid Alam (thelx

5^
s/r -i Complainant) as IW-18.

I c-y

/
i
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It is in the statement of Sajid Nawaz Reader that the case/

/

:r inquio- (Farida Bibi Vs NADRA etc) was instituted on 23-01- 

^ 2021 wherein the first order sheet

-un
j ■■■

was written in' his hand writing 

which was signed by the learned Senior Civil Judge Judicial and the0
(N

case was marked to Learned Civil Judge/IQ-IV Timergara for further 

^ proceedings. On the even date the said case file was handed 

' the Reader to Muhamr of the court for onward transmission. 

rl Muhamir of the Court of Learned Senior Civil Judge (Judicial) Mr. 

Jl\ Nawab Zada entered the case in dispatch register at Serial No.55 copy

! I
0“

over by

So, the

of the said register is ExIW-2/1 and the 

Zaman Muharrir of the Court 

Timergara and thereafter

case was received by AJi 

of Learned Civil Jtidge/IQ- 

receiving the case under inquiiy his 

colleague (Mehmood Alam Junior Clerk/Muhamr under inquiiy and

IV,

suspension) has registered the case in the register No.i 

2021,
at S.Nol89/l-

copy of the relevant page register is Ex.TW-3/1. 

of the reader namely Amir Zada
The statement

of the court of Learned Civil
Judge/IQ-IV, Timergara disclosed that he has

not entered the case in
the daily diary nor in the cause list but the 

cause list by Muharrir
same was entered in. the

of the Learned Civil Judge/IQ-IV Tiimergara
namely Mehmood Alam and exhibited the relevant pages of the daily 

as ,ExIW-4/l to ExIW-4/6 and ExIW-4/7 todiary and cause lists 

ExIW-4/12 and further stated that the 

Fareeda Bibi Vs NADRA
case under inquiry titled Mst 

was not entered in Register of decided 

es/Faisala Bahi. Statements of Muhammad Nisa\ •:
r representative ofc. r
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NADI^/wherein it is stated that there is change and over writing in

• •'

-the^authority letter which was filed in the case under inquiry. That the 

^ authority letter was not issued for the, case under inquiry and the same

Q has been withdrawn from any other case and similarly the written 

statement available on the file

\v;.

1
■

’■>•4

/

was also not for the case under inquiiy. 

\>- That there is change in the date of written statement. He also disclosed 

that usually af the time of filing written statement they used to annex 

relevant NADRA record with the written statement while in the case 

under inquiry no such record is annexed. It is stated that written 

statement is regarding the correction of Form B while the 

regarding aged woman. In the last stated that none from the NADRA 

Office submitted authority letter and written statement in the case 

under-inquiry. Assistant Superintendent NADRA Office Timergara 

Javed stated that he used to attend courts on behalf of NADRA as 

representative. That in routine in passing of any decree they get 

sets of attested copies of order and judgment, plaint, decree sheet

0

y case IS

two

1

whereupon the NADRA Authority send one of the set for the purpose, 

of verification through representative of the NADRA whereupon the 

concerned Muharir of the court and copy branch after completion of 

attestation, report the same and thereafter the NADRA Office starts

the process for execution and implementation of court order 

receiving the attested copies. That in the case under inquiry NADRA 

Office got two sets of attested copies, one of the copy is available in 

< - the legal branch NADRA while the other presented before the

upon

\
■k ■■■- ■\

V>

court

■v'
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i

^hdf\^rified that no action for the purpose of implementation has been

blank verification 

same is ExIW-6/1. He also produced attested 

^ copy of order and judgment and decree sheet and exhibited 

^ 6/2 to ExIW-6/5 (consisting upon 9 pages). Statement of Mehmood 

^ Alam Junior Clerk/Accused Official (under inquiry and suspension) 

0 has recorded as IW-7 wherein it is stated that case No. 189/1 of 2020 

^ was received to the court ofLeamed Civil Judge/IQ-IV Timergara on 

\ 29-12-2020 from the court of Learned Senior 

/(A Lower at Timergara which

taken by the NADRA Office. He also produced 

form/letter, copy of the
I

as ExIW-

Civil Judge Judicial Dir

registered accordingly. That there iswas

^ over writing in the first order sheet. That he registered 

of 2020 titled “Israr Badshah
case No. 188/1 

etc Vs DC Dir Lower etc” on 29-12- 

was inadvertently written in 

is actually 29-12-2020. He admitted

case No. 188/1 of 2020 is of the court of

order sheet of case No. 189/1 

i Vs NADRA etc” is of the court of 

That both the cases were handed 

registration was completed at the

register No. 1 at serial No. 188/1 ' 

copies as ExIW-7/1 and ExIW-7/2 while

case No. 188/1 titled “Israr 

as ExIW-7/3. Statement of Umar Zeb

in the case titled “Mst. Farida

2020. Similarly, case No. 189/1 of 2020

his register as 29-12-2021 which i 

that initial order sheet of the 

learned Civil Judge - IV while the initial 

of 2020 titled “Mst. Farida Bibi ^ 

Learned Senior Civil Judge Judicial, 

over to him at once and its 

time. That both the suits are entered in 

and 189/1 and produced the

same

produced copy of initial order sheet of

ly^-^^dshah etc Vs DC

^nd of Mst. Frida Bibi plaintiff i

etc”
s/.

/o
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NADRA etc” recoded as IW-8 & IW. 14 who stated that there 

was mistake in date of birth in the CNIC of his wife therefore, the
i

couple Visited NADRA Office Odigram for the purpose of correction 

^ in the date of birth in the CNIC of his wife where the NADRA 

Q Authorities directed them

L

to approach the court for correction in the

1 date of birth and on the next day he visited the courts for filling suit 

Q against NADRA for the correction of date of birth of his wife Mst. 

^ Farida Bibi.

CH in the Sessions Record Room

N>

I He met with Zahidullah (R/o Khungi Naib Qasid working 

presently under suspension therefrom), 

who presented himself as an advocate and stated that he will file the 

suit at the fee of Rs.20,000/-. On the

Rs.6000/- along with copies of documents i

next day he handed over

i.e. CNICs of the plaintiff

and her PWs to the said Zahidullah and put his thumb impressions 

documents but he was not accompanied by his wife, brother or father
on

m laws nor any of them signed/thumb impressed the documents and 

all of them have neither attended court nor recorded any statement in 

the court. That Zahidullah gave him his mobile number for 

That after, a day on his i
contact.

instruction shopkeeper -Riaz Chemicals paid
* V

That he used toRs.4000/- to Zahidullah out of the fixed advance, fee.

contact Zahidullah weekly in connection with the case and after a 

month Zahidullah contacted him in the 

documents has been prepared and 

Rs. 10,000/- and take your .documents.

- Balambat outside

evening time that your 

come tomorrow along with 

So, on the next day he

courts to a hotel in Shaheed Chowk. He

came to

met/ .
. • i

6'-a-
.DA/r
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M taken tea and paid the

m whereupon Zahidullah delivered him

W
'j

'■-<

i I 1%
I remaining amount of Rs. 10,000/- to

/<
'.vW

two sets of attested 

documents of the case and on over leaf of the last page has written hiscA
own number with instruction to take the documents and deliver the 

, same to Irshad Ahmad NADRA Office Timergara, he will

\^- accomplish the task. After 1/2 days,
0 documents were submitted in NADRA Office while the other 

kept with him. He also prepared another copy from the attested copy 

and submitted both sets of the document in NADRA Office but not

one set of the said attested

-Was

meet with Irshad Ahmad. The office bearer told him 

week thereafter he went to
to ask after a

NADRA Office whereupon they directed 

to produce Mst. Farida Bibi for fulfillment of the requirements for 

on 19-02-2021 along with his wife Mst. 

Farida Bibi where the NADRA Authorities told him that your Judicial 

Documents are fake and

CNIC. Therefore, he visited

are unable to proceed thereon. Sowe , we

returned back to home. That he produced the documents which 

given to him by Zahidullah
were

consisting upon 10 pages which is ExIW- 

8/1 to ExI W-8/10. That on the last page of the document is the name

of NADRA Official and mobile number of Zahidullah Khungi which 

is ExIW-8/lI. The said Umar Zeb was once again noticed for

recording his statement again for clarification of)r some important
\

resultantly his
I'^c^ted that when he visited

statement once again recorded as iW-14. He

Timergara Courts for the purpose of 

instrtution of a case, he meet with Zahidullah directl
V

y on seeing his

\ I
I
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7M^al features and asked for 

him that he is an advocate and will 

g fixed Rs.20,000/. out of which Rs.10,000/. has

Other documents while

case against NADRA whereupon he told . 

contest the case. The total fee was 

to be given to
Zahidullah along with 

Rs.10,000/- to be
I the remaining

paid after getting decree in the case. On the
0

completion of the transaction he went to home and on next day 

0 courts and contacted Zahidullah
visited

who in the court’s- premises seated
him in a room and handed over the 

Rs,6000/- cash, however Zahidullah d 

Rs. 10,000/-. He was unable to

copies of documents and 

•insisted for payment of total

come again from home for payment of
Rs-4000/-, therefore. contacted shopkeeper Riaz Chemicals 

puipose of payment and told Zahidullah
for the

to visit shop of Riaz 

pay Rs.4000/- from his Khata.Chemicals and he will
So, as

Zahidullah went to the shop of Riaz Chemical contacted him from the 

said shop whereupon he contacted Haji Riaz

shop while his younger brother i

to Zahidullah. Similarly, he

who said that he is out of 

is in shop who will deliver Rs.4000/-

contacted Zahidullah and asked, he ^
replied drat brother of Haji Riaz delivered him Rs.4000/. to him and

flirther stated to remain in contact whenever the documents get ready 

a month, in the magrib time, Zahidullah 

contacted him and told him that the documents

he will told him. After

are ready and come
^^^omorrow to get the documents and bring the

way on the second day he along with his friend 

az came to Timergara Bazar,

outstanding fee ofm 10,000/-. In this
V

contacted Zahidullah who told
cc
AT A ' TtD.
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^ '"him t^come to a hotel situated near Shaheed Chowk and he is waiting 

; for him. So, he in the company of his friend Umardaraz went to hotel, 

meet Zahidullah who also offered tea to them. During that time 

C\ sets of attested documents were handed over there i 

Umardaraz and the remaining fee of Rs. 10,000/-

E I/■

u
, /

two

in presence'' of
Q

was paid to
) Zahidullah. During recording of the statement for the second time the

n:n
g said Zahidullah Naib Qasid Sessions Record Room was called to the

Q court of undersigned in the company of Zubair Shah Superintendent 

District and Sessions Court Dir Lower, Sufaid Muhammad Khan

I

Computer Operator and Shah Hisar English Clerk Sessions Court for 

the purpose of identification. On the appearance of all the four

officers/officials Umar Zeb there and then identified Zahidullah and

told that this is the person who has conducted transaction with him. 

Shehzada Khan father of Mst. Fareeda Bibi appeared as IW-9 and 

stated that Mst. Fareeda Bibi is his daughter and wife of Umar Zeb.

That for correction of CNIC of her , daughter Mst. Farida Bibi her 

husband Umar Zeb visited his house for getting his (father) CNIC. . 

That his CNIC was delivered to Umar Zeb and thereafter returned the

same. Moreover, he neither visited NADRA Office

the court and further stated that he has.not signed, thumb impressed 

any document and has not recorded

nor has come to -

any statement.

Muhammad Senior Executive NADRA Office Timergara statement 

.|^as recorded as IW-10. He stated that Zahidullah Naib

Irshad

Qasid is

ofKhungi which is away from his house. That he has
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"ho^fprendship with Zahidullah, however, he knows him. That contact
«.• ■

number , of Zahidullah is not saved with him and Zahidullah Naib 

Qasid has never contacted him regarding official work/duty. 

^ Zahidullah Naib Qasid was noticed who appeared and recorded 

I statement as IW-11. He stated that he is. matriculate and serving as 

Naib Qasid in Judiciaiy from the year 2012. That he initially remained 

I on duty for six years in the court of learned Civil Judge/IQ-I 

Timergara, then, transferred to the Court of Learned Civil Judge Lai 

Qila and about 4/5 months ago transferred to Sessions Record Room 

Dir Lower and since then performing duty of scanning record. That he 

is unaware of the case under inquiry and on getting notice he came to 

know about the inquiry. That he does not know the plaintiff, her 

husband or witnesses of the case under inquiry. That he has no nexus 

with the record of Civil Judge/IQ-lV. That his mobile phone number 

is 03449787715, and from the last 20 days he is receiving calls from 

phone No.03032929450 and another number not remembered to him 

but having first digits are 0307. That on first call, the caller inquired 

about him and after two days asked about consignment of 

Muhammad Sohail In-charge District Record Room Timergara 

noticed whose statement was recorded as IW-12 wherein he stated 

that he searched the case under inquiry titled “Mst. Farida Bibi Vs 

NADRA etc” having registration No. 189/1 of 2020, decided by the
. rr- w- ‘

learned Civil Judge/IQ-IV Timergara on 02/02/2021 in the record 

7 7^^00111 however, neither the same is received to record room nor found
C-------- -—-------------- '' ■

\

a case.

was

A

.0

AfTE.ST&'-Sf,
V" .
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p the .computer. Statement of Muhammad Riaz In-charge Copy

as IW-13. He statedBlanch District Couits Dir Lower, has recorded

that usually Superintendent allows the applications for supply of

Q copies and thereafter he or his colleague on presentation of the 

^ application to record
room for requisition of the case file for theI

purpose of photo copies. That the applicant affixes required stamps 

^ the application, the same i 

^ then filed the application. That

on

is given proper number in the register and

06-02-2021 Zahidullah Naib Qasidon

Sessions Record Room presented him the case under, inquiry along 

with allowed application whereupon he provided two sets of attested

documents and told the said official Zahidullah to affix revenue'stamp 

on the application, who affixed revenue stamps of Rs.54/- and 

thereafter he gave number to the application in register and filed. It is

also stated that the application has been filled in the hand writing of ' 

Zahidullah. He further stated that Zahidullah told him that Umar Zeb 

is his close relative therefore he issued the copies in the name of Umar 

Zeb. The application is exhibited as ExIW-13/1 while copy of register 

is ExIW-13/2. That Zahidullah is Naib Qasid posted in Sessions 

Record Room being employee of judiciaiy therefore, he trusted upon 

him and he had not expected such illegal act from him. Umar Daraz 

S/o Sultan Mehmood statement has recorded as IW-15. He stated that • 

Umar Zeb is his close friend and about 21/22 days ago he told him

l®ts go to the court to get copies of my case from the advocate and 

■// his remaining fee. That he along with Umar Zeb
came to

V
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Timergara Bazar and contacted with the advocate who told Umar. Zeb

■~i-'to come to a hotel in Shaheed Chowk and he will be waiting for him.
.ilS*'”’

I hat about 04:00 PM they' Went to hotel in Shaheed Chowk where

they met with a bearded person named Zahidullah who offered tea to 

them. That Umar Zeb paid Rs. 10,000/-

(

to Zahidullah in his presence,
0̂
 who delivered him two sets of attested copies of the case. That he can

y recognize Zahidullah on facing. During recording of the statementthe

said Zahidullah Naib Qasid Sessions Record Room was called to the 

court of undersigned in the company of Zubair Shah Superintendent, 

Sufaid Muhammad Khan Computer Operator and Shah Hisar English 

Clerk Sessions - Court fof nhe purpose of identification. On the

appearance of all the four officers/officials there and then he identified

Zahidullah and said that this is the person Zahidullah to whom Umar 

Zeb has paid Rs. 10,000/- in the hotel in his presence. His CNIC is 

exhibited as ExIW-15/1. Mohammad Riaz S/o Roshan Ali (Owner of 

Riaz Chemicals Dealer) has recorded his statement as IW-16. He' 

stated that Umar Zeb S/o Bacha Zada used to come to his shop for 

shopping contacted him by mobile that he is sending a person namely 

Zahidullah to your shop and you give him Rs.4000/- in my Khata.

, That he told Umar Zeb that at this time he is nof present at the shop , 

however, I am.going to contact my brother Hidayat Khan informing

him regarding Zahidullah, to serve him with tea and pay Rs.4000/-.
\ • • 

'k./ \V\That on his advice his brother Hidayat Khan had given Rs.4000/- and

-Umar Zeb has returned the same. That he has not seen Zahidullah/I
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^ Khan had given him money and he will

0, exhibited ^ ,
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at the shop however his brother Hidayat

recognize him. His CNIC is

as ExIW-16/1 while card of his shop is ExlW-16/2, '

1 Statement of Hidayat Khan S/o Roshan Ali who is brother of 

0 Muhammad Riaz (Owner of Riaz Chemicals) recorded
as IW-17. He1̂

 stated that Umar Zeb S/o Bacha Zada used to 

0-1^ shopping. That

Umar Zeb through mobile and asked me to talk with Umar Zeb on 

nobile. That Umar Zeb told him on mobile to give the said person 

Rs.4000/- in my Khata, I told him that my elder brother Muhammad 

Riaz Haji is not present in the shop therefore,

1 come to their shop for 

day a person has visited their shop and contactedone

contact him to allow 

contacted me that a guest of Umar 

- - in the Khata of Umar 

on the instruction of his elder

me. Thereafter my elder brother 

Zeb has come to the shop, giye him Rs.4000/- i 

Zeb and also serve him with tea. That 

brother he had given Rs.4000/- 

later on Umar Zeb has returned the same.
to the person sent by Umar Zeb and

That hundreds of people are
used to visit their shop on daily basis and he kniws only his clients 

and if Zahidullah appears before him perhaps he could not recognize . 

seen him. before and after delivery of the

as ExIW-17/1. Mr. Junaid Alam

him because he has not

money. His CNIC is exhibited

Learned Civil Judge/IQ-IV Ti 

8. He stated that 

ours he was busy in si

imergara recorded his statement as IW- 

on 10'" February 2021 in the last time of the
court

signatures of case files that Muharir presented

^^case titled “Mst. Farida Bibi Vs NADRA etc” for signature and

:.sreo,-
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. ^ a^'that a signature on decree sheet is required so as to consign the 

case to the record room. That as he glanced over the page his
CT signature over the page was found suspicious. He took into possession

Q.

L the said case file and contacted the Learned Senior Civil Judge Admin 

0 through intercom and told him about the

Learned Senior Civil Judge Admin directed him
matter/situation. That the

0 to go through the
file thoroughly and he will bring it into notice of the Hon’bie 

\ District & Sessions Judge. That

On thoroughly scrutinized the

case

on the next day on 11-02-2021 he

record and found in the file that index
ExIW-18/1, Order Sheets ExIW-18/2 & ExrW-18/3, 

Degree and Degree Sheet ExIW-I8/4,
Order, Judgment, 

Plaint ExIW-18/5, written
statement ExIW-18/6, issues ExIW-18/7, list of witnesses ExIW-18/8,
copy of plaintiffs father CNIC ExIW-18/9, 

affidavit ExIW-18/10,

ExIW-18/11, affidavit

father of the plaintiffs 

copy of CNIC of husband of the plaintiff
of husband of . the plaintiff ExIW-18/12, 

statement of PW-2 ExIW-18/14,statement of PW-1 ExIW-18/13,

statement of PW-3 ExIW-18/15, 

plaintiff in
power of attorney on behalf of the

favour of her husband ExIW-18/16, authority letter from 

defendants in favour of representative Muhammad Nisar as ExIW-
18/17, copy of CNIC of father of the plaintiff ExIW-18/18, 

CNIC of the plaintiff ExIW-18/19
copy of

and notice against the defendants 

signatures over some of the documentsExIW-18/20, his si
are fake.

fictitious and self-made while dates of hearing of the court over some 

;?t!cuments are also distorted/over written.
He further stated that dates

•I '-IS
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; „of-iiearing of order sheets No.l to 3 and 7 (without 

I written statement, list of witnesses of the plaintiff, CNIC
number), plaint,

copy of the
^ father of the plaintiff Shahzada Khan, affidavit of father of the
0 plaintiff, copy of CNIC of husband

of the plaintiff Umar Zeb,:(
affidavit of husband of the plaintiff, power of attorney 

Q plaintiff in favour of her husband.
on behalf of the\>

authority letter on behalf of the 

m favour of representative Muhammad NiI defendants i
isar, copies of0

0( CNIC of the father of the plaintiff and plaintiff have 

A distorted/over written while his si
been

signatures on the Index, order sheets 

and 8 are totally fake, forged and 

That the judgment, decree, decree sheet and his signatures

No.4 to 6, 7 (without number) 

fictitious.

on these documents

distortion/over writing in titles of the wri 

letter

also fake forged and fictitious. That there isare

written statement and authority 

on behalf of the defendants in favour of representative

IS clear distortion,, cutting and oyer 

the dates of Order Sheet

issues dated 12-01-2021 are also incorrect

Muhammad Nisar. That there i

writing in the written statement. Besides,

No.8 dated 02-02-2021' and i

and self-made. That after thorough perusal of the case he called his

court staff to retiring room and asked them about the 

the staff members namely Amir Zada
matter. That all

reader, Muhammad Ghafoor 

stenographer, Liaqa. AH Computer Operator and Ali Zaman Muhan-ir

told him that the fake, fictitious proceeding has been admitted by

ver, Muharrir Mehmood Alam

at the relevant time and

/^^Mehmood Alam Muhamr. Howe
o x \

but he

\

was
was not available in his office

-pi

‘.I;

pf ^ , s■/

/
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j^.iTiain6d absent till closing hours of the court. That after concludi'n 

of court proceedings and perusal of the case he informed the Learned 

Senior Civil Judge Admin who instructed

J
■t

S' me to send written 

I complaint to the Hon’ble District & Sessions Judge. That after closure 

^ of the court he went to his house situated in Judicial Colony. In the

I Asar time Mehmood Alam accompanied by Zia ur Rahman, Naib 

0 Qasid of the court of the Learned Civil Judge/IQ-I Timergara
came to

his house where Mehmood Alam confessed his guilt before him, also 
k blamed himself and apologized

howevej he being in his house could 

not recorded statement of Mehmood Alam. That on next date i.e. 12“’ 

Februaiy 2021 after thorough perusal of the casey inquiiy and 

confession of the guilt by Muharir Mehmood Alam he sent complaint 

to the Hon’ble District & Sessions Judge Dir Lower vide No.l3/CJ-

IV/TMG dated 12-02-2021 and also sent complaint to the Learned 

Civil Judge/Judicial Magistrate-I Timergara against Muharir 

Mehmood Alam u/s 190-A/195 CrPC. That on 15-02-202.1 he handed

over the original file of inquiry to the Learned Senior Civil Judge 

Admin for inquiry.

The crux of the above statements is that the case under

inquiiy was filed on 23-01-2021 in the court of Learned Senior Civil 

Judge Judicial which marked for proceedings on the even date to 

/A^X^e Learned Civil Judge/IQ-IV Timergara. In the column of date

- / / \ n

was
/\

vihXtead of 23-01-2021 fluid has been used and theA..
date has. beeno

\
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... ^^Jpged, tampering and distortion made in the date instead of 23-01- 

2021 the Muharrir has been written 29-12-2021. Perusal of the 

k dispatch register shows that at serial No.55 dated 23-01-2021 the case

^ under inqui^ was marked from the Court of Learned Senior Civil ' 

Judge Judicial to the court of Learned Civil Judge/IQ-IV Timerg 

I whereupon Nawab Zada Muharrir of the court of the Learned SCJ (J)

case under inquiry to Muharrir Ali Zaman attached

ara

Q handed over the

with the court of Learned Civil Judge/IQ-IV, copy of the dispatch '

register is ExIW-2/1. Ali Zaman Muharrir, IW-3 in his statement
j stated that the case No. 189/1 of 2021 under inquiiy was entered in the 

register of civil cases by Muhammad Mehmood Alam (Official under 

suspension and inquiry). On the other hand while recording statement 

of Mehmood Alam as IW-7 stated that both the case No. 188/1 and
189/1 were entered by him in the register of civil 

disclosed in his statement that there i 

order sheet of the case under inquiry. That there i

cases. It is also

IS over writing in the first/initial

IS tampering in the
date of filing before the Learned SCJ (J). The statement of Muharrir 

Ali Zaman shows that the Case was received on 23-01-2021 which

was handed over to the reader of the court and the 

by Muharrir Mehmood Alam at Serial No. 189/1
same was entered

ofthe year 2021. The • 

record of the court of Learned Civil Judge/IQ-IV transpires that the

case was received by Ali Zaman Muharrir while the same was entered 

the register of civil cases (ExIW-3/1) by Mehmood Alam 

/^/^^%harrir/Junior Clerk with No. 189/1
of 2021 dated 29-12-2021.

V-
OP'i 15^ 
jTrfeTeo
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i I yy ‘ JuniGr^Ierk Mehmood Alam in his statement admitted that he hascz

the case under inquiry bearing registration No. 189/1 

titled “Mst. Farida Bibi Vs’NADRA etc”

0 received to the court

cases shows that another case bearing registration No. 188/1 of the' 

year 2020 (ExIW-7/1) was also registered on 29-12-2020 by Muharrir 

^ Mehmood Alam. It is strange that one on the same day two cases are 

Q entered by Muharrir Mehmood Alam in the register of civil cases but 

^ the first order sheet in the case No. 188/1 of 2020 shows that the

ntertained by the Learned Civil Judge/IQ-IV Timergara in the 

month of December being perfonning MOD duty while the suit 

No. 189/1 of 2020 was entered on the same date in the register of civil 

of the court of Learned Civil Judge/IQ-IV wherein the 

marked from the court of Learned SCJ(J). As per statement of 

^ Muharrir Mehmood Alam that both the suit No. 188/1 and 189/1 of the 

J year 2020 were received to him on the same date i.e. 29-12-2020. It is 

not appealing to the mind that on 29-12-2020 two cases one has been 

entertained by Civil Judge/IQ-IV as MOD while the 

received another suit No. 189/1 marked from the Learned SCJ (J) who 

not even on duty being on winter vacations. It confirms that the 

date of marking of the case under inquiry on 23-01-2021

of 2021/-V'J

in the register of civil cases
cnI

29-12-2020. The register of civilon
!

same
was e

cases case was

same court

was

was

tampered and the date was entered 29-12-2021 instead of 23-01

inquiry was not entered in the cause lists on the 

^ \%elevant dates mentioned in the order sheets however, the same was

-2021.'\

\ -y.o
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eritered in the daily diary of the

statement as IW-4 wherein he stated that the 

entered

court. Reader of the court recorded his 

case under inquiry was 

Mehmood Alam without

J'.

in the daily diaiy by Muhan'ir 

brining into his notice aiand lawful justification. Similarly, the date of
'Cr-^ decision in the case under inquiry is 02-02-2021 but the same has 

) been entered in the “Faisla Bahe”.
not

Relevant cause lists and “Faisla 

and ExlW-4/13 respectively. The 

the name of representative Muhammad Nisar

Q Bahe” are ExIW-4/7 to Ei(IW-4/12 

authority letter issued in 

on behalf of the defendants 

as there are a number of distortion in
not issued for the case under inquiiy'

the authority letter as well as the 

written statement was also not submitted by the defendants in the case

was

under inquiry rather the 

coiTection in the Form B. There i

tUe same was issued for any other case filed for

IS over writing and distortion in the 

paras of the written statement availableheading, name of court, title,

in the case under inquity. After recording statement of Umar Zeb 

husband of the plaintiff i„ the case under inquity titled “Mst. Farida 

■t appeared that not only Mehmood Alam MuharrirVs NADRA etc” i

is involved in preparation of fake, fictitious and frivolous,

judgment and decree rather Zahidullah Naib Qasid i 

the commission

order,

is also involved in 

of the offense. Umar Zeb husband of the plaintiff in 

the case under inquiiy claimed' that Zahidullah
entered into a 

correction in the date of birth in 

purpose Zahidullah Naib Qasid has 

impersonation by presenting himself as

transaction for getting decree for

his wife and for the 

the offense of i

JiTjijSrkO-
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r. He fixed fee of Rs.20.000/- for contesting the 

NADRA out of which Rs.6000/-

■%;

case against 

paid by Umar Zeb whilewasex̂
 Rs.4000/- was paid by

C\ on the i
Muhammad Riaz owner of Riaz Chemicals 

instruction of Umar Zeb. That remaining Rs. 10,000/

one

- was paidI
-<5- to Zahidullah after preparation of forged and fictitious dec 

j court. In the instant 

0 represented himself

ree of the

case it is clear that Naib Qasid Zahidullah 

as lawyer, , entered into
;

an illegal
contraot/transaction with U,|r Zeb. husband of the plaintiff at the fee

of Rs.20,000/-. In this connection Naib Qasid Zahidull 

fake documents
ah has prepared 

as none of the relative of the,plaintiff in the case

under inquiry attended the court for recording their statements. So. 

Muhan-ir Mehmood Alam Smself has drawn and detached some of 

the document from other cases dishonestly and committed dishonesty.

IS evident fi-om the statement of the Umar Zeb thatSimilarly, it i

neither he nor other persons attended court proceedings, 

document in shape of plaint^; power of attorney, wakalatnama 

witnesses, affidavits, PWs statements, i

so no

, list of

issues were genuinely prepared
but the same were signed/thumb impressed by the persons best known . 

to Mehmood Alam and Zahidullah 

false, fake.
on their behalf which are totally 

self-made and fabricated illegally. It is also pertinent to 

mention here that representatives of NADRA who recorded their

statements as IW-5 pointed out that they have not attended the court

letter and written statement available on the case

inquiry were of any other case which might be of any learned
;^)wder inqul?/f.

/W
•V n -

\%r.,
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. ■ court^which have been detached from any other file and the

written statement has been used in the case of elderly person but 

correction of date of biith in Form B. As a matter of routine the

..I\ same

not
0. for

representative of NADRA are recording their statements as DWs

Q however, in the case under inquiry there is no such statement of DWs 

which supports the stanc^Jbf IW-5. Moreover, IW-12 Muhammad 

C\ Sohaii In-charge Sessions Rs
0.

• {

ecord Room has stated that the case under

to record room. In this connection' 

Muhammad Riaz In-oharge Copy branch in his statement as IW-13

inquiry has not yet’ consigned

has stated as a matter of^routine any employee of the judiciary

working in the record produced the allowed application along 

consign record, thereafter they issue attested copies of the 

documents. Regarding the

charge Copy Branch stated .that the

room

with

case under inquiry Muhammad Riaz In­

case under inquiry, photocopies of 

issuance of attested copies ofthe said file and allowed application for i

the file were presented before him by Naib Qasid Zahidullah {IW-,11)

for attestation and issuance of same copies, stating the applicant Umar

Zeb (husband of the plaintiff in the 

and he is going to deliver the copies to his relative.
case under inquiry) is his relative

Muhammad Riaz 

ing employee of the Judiciary trustedfurther stated that Zahidullah bei

upon him and issued the attested copies after following proper
\

procedure. It is also proved that Zahidullah Naib Qasid received the 

^second installment of the feei.e. Rs.10,000/. whereupon he delivered 

.two attested copies of the documents to Mr. Umar Zeb (husband ofy

COf-- J

■------------------------

-X. .

i
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_ „^''the/plaintiff in the under inquiry) in the presence of,his 'closecaseV.::
pq, friend namely Umar Daraz {IW-15), Besides the above, Muhammad 

y, Riaz (owner of Riaz Che|gicals) and His brother Hidayat recorded

their statements as IW-16 & IW-17 who folly support the statement of 

Umar Zeb (husband of the plaintiff in the case under inquiry)
0

regarding payment of Rs.4000/- to Zahidullah Naib Qasid gut of the 

Q first installment of payment of fee.
I

It is the most important aspect 

which clarify foither the involvement and commission of offense that

^ during recording the statement of IW-8 and 14 (Umar Zeb) and IW-15 

J Umar Daraz, both the IWs
properly identified accused/official

Zahidullah in the preseng,fe,,of Superintendent Zuber Shah Sessions 

Court Dir Lower, Mr. Sufaid Muhammad Khan Computer Operator

and Shah Hisar Khan English Clerk Sessions Court, 

least It is in the statement of the Learned Civil

In the last but not \

Judge/IQ-IV
(Complainant against the accused/official Mehmood Alam) wherein it

is stated that after scrutiny of the record he called 

for their preliminary statements regarding the
on all court officials

matter in issue and all 

of them jointly stated that this illegal act has been committed by

Muharir Mehmood Alam. The accused/official Mehmood Alam has

confessed his guilt before him, also blamed himself and 

however he being in his house could
apologized, 

not recorded statement of
Mehmood Alam.

COP' 1
GATE-
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'-^'Both the accused-officials
purpose to further clarify the proof of guilt of

namely Mehmood Alam Muharrir 

o' Zahiduliah Naib Qasid (both under inquiry and suspension) the CDRs

/

andN
data was acquired from the concerned quarters which hundredI

percent

the accused-officials in the criminalQ clarified the involvemenfdf both:

act of preparation of fake decree and j udiciai record, fabricating faise
0

documents, committing dishonesty with the official
record,,.miss use

of official capacity and impersonation. The CDR data
was thoroughly

scrutinized and sifted the data wherefrpm the data of the relevant calls 

in between the most relevant persons at the relevant times were 

prepared showing on a separate list which is available for ready

as Annexure-A. The relevant 
communication has been taken place in the following persons as

reference on this inquiry file

under:

Umar Zeb-Zahidullah 

Zahidullah-Mehmood Alam 

Umar Zeb-Muhammad Riaz Chemical 

Umar Daraz-Zahidullah

The statements of the inquiiy witnesses coupled with the ’ 

forther authenticate the proof of guilt and clarified 

Mehmood Alam Junior Clerk/Muharrir

CDR data,
that

and Zahiduliah.Naib Qasid are 

rging signature of the learned Civilinvolved in forgery, fraudulent forei 

Judge, creating fake decree and judgment and fabricating false 

r^^idence, cheating, impersonation, involvement in
cori'upt practices.'/i

■■■*3

/V^
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So, the responsibility is fixed 

ClerkyMuharrir and Zahidullah
upon Mehmood Alam Junior 

Naib Qasid. Therefore, disciplinary 

against them under the Khyber 

ervant (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules,

i

proceedings may be initiated 

Pakhtunkhwa Govei'nment S 

2011.

Report of fact findings inquio- is hereby submitted before 

the Hon-ble District and Sessions Judge for further 

please.
necessary action.

/:. ■

a.*.

.i: ii

. /(Issa Khan Afridi) 
SGJ/Admin)/Inquiry Officer 

‘Dir Lower at Timergara

VS\v
!

\ v/

CERTIFICATF-

It is certified that this i 

pages each page duly signed by
inquiry report consisting upon 24 

after necessary correction.me

(Issa Khan AfriHi)^-^^ 
SCJ (Admin)/Inquiiy Officer" 

Dir Lower at Timergara
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A Go\i Vs Mehmood Alam * r

(pnRs REPORT 

* Contacts; Umar Zcb (0307-8530181) 

1 ’( l>a»«

Zahidullah(0344-9787715)

RemarksStatusC:all
I)ij ration 
in seconds

' rirnc

Incoming Date of first 
meeting and 

. dealing about 
the case..

21-01-2021 08:50 PM 76

2 '22-01-2021 11:22 AM IS Outgoing

23-01-2021 03:1-9 PM 5S Incoming , '^'luav f.cb
--------- l._li coutiuncd
Incoming ;■ M.Ria, at 0.';:0 
______ i I'M

4 23-01-2021 03:21 PM 45o

5 26-01-2021 07:10 PM 40 Incoming

6 01-02-2021 04:11PM 60 Outgoing Date of
judgment is 02- 
02-2021 and 
date of delivery 
of copies is 06- 
02-20217 19-02-2021 05:49 PM 14 Outgoing Frequently 
contacts 
between 
Zahidullah, 
Umar Zeb and 
Mehmood 
before recording 
statement of 
Umar Zeb & 
Umar Daraz 
(IW-8 & IW-14 
and 15

8 , 19-02-2021 05:27 PM 84 Outgoing
9 19-02-2021 05:52 PM 00 Outgoing
10 19-02-2021 05:56 PM 49 Incoming

19-02-2021 06:00 PM 49 Incoming
12 19-02-2021 06:26 PM 95 Outgoing
13 19-02-2021 07:15 PM 49 Outgoing

19-02-2021 07:27 PM 121 Incoming
15 19-02-2021 07:55 PM 14 Outgoing
16 19-02-2021 08:23 PM 373 Outgoing-
117 20-02-2021 08:25 AM 334 Outgoing At morning 

hours before 
recording 
statement of 
IW-8, 
Zahidullah, 
Umar Zeb and 
Mehmood Alani 
contacted each 
other

18 20-02-2021 09:35 AM 28 Incoming
^0 20-02-2021 .10:14 AM 50 Incoming

Incoming21 20-02-202A\ 10:16 AM 28

\n/

OS

j ?
Ki.'i;//ri,;...; . '

r



Inquiry Titfe GoCTvTMehmood Alam * r
f •

-
3^ i

i
I ^ ■ Contacts:. ^ (0342-964416.)

S # Date Time Call
Duration 
in seconds

Status Remarks

1 02-12-2020 

2 ”02-12-2020
11:06 AM 34 Outgoing

Outgoing12:02 PM 14.

3 02-12-2020 12:29 PM 28 Incoming
4' 04-12-2020 07:24 PM 144 Outgoing
5 05-12-2020 02:13 PM 78 Outgoing
6 05-12-2020 02:18 PM 26 Incoming
7 12-12-2020I 09:58 AM 31 Incoming 29-12-202.1 over

write date in the 
^alint,

8 13-12-2020 03:32 PM 51 . Incoming
9 13-12-2020 03:47 PM 47 Incoming
10 14-12-2020 10:58 AM 6 Incoming

^11 14-12-2020

112 17-12-2020

13 22-12-2020

28-12-2020

. 115 22-01-2021

12:48 PM 

12:14 PM
3.4 Incoming

Incoming

Incoming

Outgoing

Outgoing

28

07:41PM ;50
09:50 AM
n:38AM T7 Zahid also 

contacted umer 
zeb for the first 
time on 
21.01.21 and 
then ^2.01 and. 
23.01.21 which 
supports 
statement of 
umer zeb, i.e ■ 
1W.8 and 
Re.IWl4 
Zahid contacted 

umer zeb on 
23-01-21 at 

03:19PM and 
03:21 PM while 

Umer.Zeb 
contacted 

Muhammad 
Riaz (Chimical ■ 
wala) at 03:20 
PM ON 23-01- 
21 (,RS.4000) 

PROVED, 
supported by

16 22-01-2021 11:39 AM 4 . Incoming

t

17 23-01-2021 03:07 PM 50 Outgoing
18 24-01-20211 04:29 PM 40 Outgoing

Outgoing

Outgoing

19 24-01-2021 04:41 PM 7
20 03:31 PM 184

I TtBTfeO

\



inquiry J ilic- Govt Vs Mchmood Alam * r

/
■ij ■

M.Riaz, iWrl^21 01-02-2021 09:07 AM 10 Outgoing Date of 
disposal of 
the suit under 
inquiry is 02- 
02-2021

22 01-02-2021 09:07 AM 10 Outgoing
23 I 01-02-2021 I 03:15 PM

24 01-02-2021 03:16 PM
7 Outgoing

Outgoing7
25 02-02-2021 09:47 AM 20 Incoming
26 02-02-2021 10:04 AM 11 Incoming
27 04-02-2021 01:25 PM 14 Incoming
28 04-02-2021 03:13 PM
29 05-02-2021 ["02:38 PM

35 Outgoing

Incoming10
30 05-02-2021 02:39 PM 54 Incoming
31 06-02-2021 09:58 AM 9 Outgoing I Date of ~ 

Delivery of 
attested 

Outgoing copies is 06- 
02-2021, 
Umer daraz 

Incoming IW. 15 made 
call to Zahid 
on.06-02-21 
at 02:52 PM, 
UmerDaraz,
IW. 15 Eye 
witness ofRs, 
10000 at hotel 
on 06.02,21 
Maspakhen

32 06-02-2021 03:14 PM 64 Outgoing
I 33 06-02-2021 03:26 PM 14
I ■ 34 06-02-2021 03:27 PM 44 Incoming

,35 06-02-2021 03:29 PM 21
36 06-02-2021 10:38 PM 0 Incoming

• 37 06-02-2021 10:41 PM 121 Outgoing

38 07-02-2021 11:28 AM 53 Outgoing
39 09-02-2021 12:48 PM 46 Incoming
40 10-02-2021I 12:43 PM 62 Incoming Period of 

disclosure of 
the matter, 
frequent calls 
between the - 
accused 
Zahid and 
Mehmood 
under inquiry

41 10-02-2021 12:58 PM 66 Outgoing
42 10-02-2021 02:01PM 15 Outgoing
43 10-02-2021 02:01 PM Incoming
44 10-02-2021 07:46 PM 317 Outgoing
45 11-02-2021 01:11 PM 92 Incoming
46 11-02-2021 01:50 PM 120 Incoming
47 11-02-2021 01:51 PM 22 Incoming
48 03:10 PM 58

1118
Incoming

49 11 Incoming
/O



Titlc^lGovt Vs Mehmood Alam pm/
50 11-02-2021 >06:40 PM 83 Incoming

Outgoing

Outgoing

73751 11-02-2021
~52 12-02-2021

V ■06:46 PM

08:43 AM

54£

3 Learned CJ- I' 
IV submitted 
complaint to 
theH,DSJSb

53 12-02-2021 12:24 PM 68 Outgoing

54 13-02-2021 06:52 PM 24 Incoming Mehmood
Alam
suspended,
Inquiry
initiated

55 13-02-2021 07:04 PM 51 Outgoing

56 14-02-2021
^T6-02-2021

04:52 PM Jl^ 

06:41PM 'TT
Outgoing

Incoming

Outgoing

I
Mehmood 
Alam and 
Zahid ullah 

Incoming frequently 
contacted 
each other 

Outgoing while up till 
now zahid ' 
was neither 

Outgoing under inquiiy

58 16-02-2021 06:54 PM 414
59 17-02-2021

60 17-02-2021
09:17 AM 5

09:20 AM 35i Incoming
61 17-02-2021

62 17-02-2021
11:32 AM 58

03:25 PMfj3 

M :47 PM n?
Outgoing

63 17-02-2021

64 17-02-2021 nor03:53 PM 88 Outgoing suspended, it 
Incoming reveals that
—----- ;----  both were.
Outgoing involved in

65 17-02-2021 08:07 PM 139
• 66 17-02-2021 08:16 PM 165

67 18-02-2021 03:25 PM 66 practice of
^ ----  forge and
Outgoing bogus

Outgoing

Outgoing
68 18-02-2021 05:06 PM 115
69 18-02-2021
yo 19-02-2021

05:17 PM documents396
01:06 PM 167 Outgoing Zahid also

contacted 
umer zeb time 
and again 
before

71 19-02-2021 02:11 PM 107 Outgoing
72 19-02-2021 02:31 PM 379 Outgoing
73 19- 02-2021

20- 02-2021"
03:08 PM 

05:16 PM

^8 Outgoing recording 
Outgoing statement of 

Umer zeb

74 174
75 20-02-2021 08:17 PM 113 Incoming who was 

noticed for 
20.02.21 = 
IW,8,76 21-0^021 12:02 PM 423 Outgoing

77 22 2:47 PM 26 Incoming After
recording of 
statement of

78 01:08 PMo 7 Incoming

/

■4'^ '
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Inquiry Title: Govt Vs Mehmood Alain » r

1C--
79 05-03-2021 09:51 AM 225 Outgoing umer zeb,

- IW.MZahid 
suspended on 
24-02-2021 
and after that 
connection 
between 
zahid ullah 
and umer zeb 
BREAKS. 
Moreover 
Identification 
of Zahidullah 
by umer zeb 

• was also 
conducted on 
27-02-2021

80 10-03-2021 11:18 AM& 239 Outgoing

CPUs REPORT

Contacts: Umar Zeb (0307-8530181) Muhammad Riaz (Chemicals 

Timergara) (0300-5704431)

<—*>

S# Date Time Call
Duration 
in seconds

Status Remarks

1 23-01-2021 03:20 PM 36 Outgoing IW,8 and 14 
Umer Zeb 
supported by 
IW 16 
Muhammad 
Riaz that he has ' 
paid Rs, 4000 to 
the person sent 
by Umer Zeb2 31-01-2021 11:48 AM 63 Incoming

31-01-2021 11:59 04 Outgoing

f \

feyVoit -It /'o/ o'~v'
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Inquiry Title: Govt Vs Mehmood Alam * »■.

A CDRs REPOR

Contacts: Umar Daraz (0301-9863072) Zahidullah(0344-9787715)

S,No. Date Time Call Duration Status Remarks
1 06-02-021 02:52 47 Second Outgoing IW-15 dated 

27.02.21 
Umerdaraz 
stated that 
about 21 ■ 
days ago on 
at 04:00PM 
he came 
along with 
Umer Zeb ' 
IW8 & IW. 
14 for 
receiving 
attested 
copies.
Umer Zeb 
paid Rs. 
10000 to 
Zahidullah
and
received the 
documents 
in his
presence at 
hotel
situated at 
Shaheed 
Chowk 
Timergara

■ f.-i
at-; '•■■ii-.D
OATf

CDRs REPORT
/



Title: Govt\7iM^hmood Alam 

■'•iDontacts: UmerZeb (0307-8530181 )

^ r
fIo % )-•■

Umar Daraz (0301-9863072) /(jo/cr/'

S, No. Date Time Call Duration Status Remarks
1 27-02-21 12:46 22 Incoming Date of

PM recording
2 27-02-21 12:52 28 Incoming statement, of

PM IW.r4&

IW.15 Umer

Zeb and

Umer Daraz

3 28-02-21 01:41 11 Incoming

PM

No Need Further details

f

^ f
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No. /“? /CJ-IV/ TMG Dated 1210212021

To,
5

The Hon’ble District & Sessions Judge/ZQ, 
Dir lower at Timergara,

•>

From,
Muhammad Junaid Alam
Civil Judge-IV
Dir Lower at Timergara

Subject: COMPLAINT REPORT AGAINST MEHMOQD ALAM.
MUHARRAR TJUNIOR CLERKS OF THE COURT OF CIVIL
JUDGE-IV. TIMERGARA DIR LOWER.

'Respected Sir,

With due reverence, by virtue of this complaint report as mentioned above,
Si

it is to bring into your kind notice, that Muhan-ar of the Court of undersigned,
/ ^ :

■ namely Mehmood Alam (Junior Clerk) has been found guilty as per following:

1. That the said Mehmood Alam, made several false, bogus and fake signatures 

of the undersigned j.e Civil Judge-IV, Timergara, Dir Lower, in the forged 

civil case titled “Mst. Fareeda Bibi VS NADRA etc”, allegedly registered at 
No.189/1, instituted on 29/12/2020.

2. That the said Mehmood Alam issued forged, false and fabricated Court . 
Decree in the above mentioned forged civil^

3. That the said Mehmood Alam has, dishonestly and fj-audulentiy removed, 
made and tempered the record of the Court in connection Avith the said 

forged civil case.

4. That the said Mehmood Alam issued forged, false and fabricated Court 
Decree, in connection with the State department of NADRA.

5. That the said Mehmood Alam gave illegal and fraud based benefits to the 

Pjaintiff of the said civil case.

6. That the said Mehmood Alam has brought disrespect and hatred of the 

public to the Courts proceedings. Presiding Officer of the Court of Civil 
Judge-IV, Timergara, Dir Lower, and Judiciary at large, due to his corrupt 
and fraudulent practices.

C':'■

I- -
V ‘ ■
7\ ■

V

case.-T
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necessary

Note:/ Attested copies of the record/forged 

forgeiy, hence,
V

could not be secured because ofcase
unattested record is attached herewith.

Obediently,

Muhammad Junaid Alam 
Civil Judge-fV, Timergara Dir (L)

No. ./CJ-IV/TMGf.

Dated 12/02/2021(.■vs-.-(
Copy forwarded to:

i

I
i

Muhammad Junaid Alan,
Civil Judge-IV, Timergara Dir (L)

r.
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f
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a
/CJ-IV/ TMG Dated /02/2021

(Jix^The Hon’ble Judicial Magistrate-I, 
Dir lower at Timergara,

From,
Muhammad Junaid Alam
Civil Judge-IV
Dir Lower at Timergara

Subject: COMPLAINT AGAINST MEHMOOD ALAM, MUHARRAR 
(JUNIOR CLERK) OF THE COURT OF CIVIL JUDGE-IV. 
TIMERGARA DIR LOWER U/S 190(AL AND 195 OF Cr.P.C. 
FOR INITIATION OF CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS.

.. Respected Sir,

With due reverence, by virtue of this complaint as mentioned above, it is to 

bring into your kind notice that Muharrar of the Court of undersigned, namely 

Mehmood Alam (Junior Clerk) has been found guilty as per following:

1. That the said Mehmood Alam, made several false, bogus and fake signatures 

of the undersigned i.e Civil Judge-IV, Timergara, Dir Lower, in the forged 

civil case titled “Mst. Fareeda Bibi VS NADRA etc”, allegedly registered at

No. 189/1, instituted on 29/12/2020.

2. That the said Mehmood Alam issued forged, false and fabricated Court 

Decree in the above mentioned forged civil
3. That the said

case.
Mehmood Alam has dishonestly and fraudulently removed,

made and tempered the record of the Court in connection with the said 

forged civil case.

4. That the said Mehmood Alam issued forged, false and fabricated 

Decree in connection with the State department of NADRA.'

- 5. That the said Mehmood Alam gave illegal and fraud based .benefits 

Plaintiff of the said civil case.

That the said Mehmood Alam has brought disrespect and hatred of the 

public to the Courts proceedings. Presiding Officer of the Court of Civil

Judge-IV, Timergara, Dir Lower, and Judiciary at large, dile to his corrupt 

and fi-audulent practices.

Court

to the

A- \S'
o/"iV:

■■ v; 

r-Ti-0
\
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Si

me complaint is hereby submitted in your Court for initiating criminal
proceedings against the said Mehmood Alam,.and further necessary action please.

could not be secured. because ^Note: Attested copies of the record/forged 

forgery, hence, unattested record is attached heiewith.

case

Truly,.

Muhammad Junaid Alam
Civil Judge-IV, Timergara Dir (L)

Dated 1-9 /02/2021//7/g/O /CJ-rV/ TMG

Copy forwarded to:
\/\ Hon’ble District & Sessions Judge/ZQ, Timergara, Dir Lower 

2. Hon’ble Senior Civil J.vidge(Admin), Timergara, Dir Lower 
■ 3. Hon’ble Senior Civil Judge(Judicial), Timergara, Dir Lower

I

No.

Muhammad Junaid Alam 
Civil Judge-IV, Timergara Dir (L)

I

’ ■! .

-^TTC'^Tf-O
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IW-5
2.

17-02-2021

/I Jr't/^U J/i 9y:fjf Oj t b: (3 (j U

Z-Jijp’jj^yfijj t J^uZl i^/j^ij: 3j'^j^\j} t JL1^ Z^yijx^ }j ^j^\j} t(J^

ij/i,^ (/<-> {!$/j^iji3/^ Jy 1^1 i- f/^'Vf - {SpKiJ:^'^

(i>lfVerification letter^u^'UZlfOjLv>|-lp/u^^

/
1

1 IW-6:

• I 17-02-2021

fie^uyi Ur'uc^ U (/^ Oj 1U

j iJ/j Ji y<^ t/jylf ijJ^/i/^if^lyie^.  ̂jJ'

VereficationcC^.letterfiy^i^^jjf^iU^jij/i^yi'^^Ujtjii^lr/Cy’U^U^tUjL'^Uj

c:- i/U j/l 3j'^j Zl 7^ olTl (^ Zl /ftj:f \) i Z

JtZii'jvb^jvtflTLy Vereficatioiyc
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(l>bHf, ■^4

V 7'

^Oj 11_ t/ _ (jj^ L ^, ijj t Jf^ci (j^- ^

jv (// Verefication S/J U t-wr< L ^ i> 1^ ^
Ju-Jj (J/t 15302-637691 5-0//(A) iJ,4/1 IrV-* i^t'l?t'M^H-JlL;

r r
5

Aj> VI or ^ j>> (j/u Ju f j/ b'' V/ J/> /r^(/i>?^ ^i/ji ^ (jf 2019

Verefication form/letter 

IW-6/5t-IW-6/2J>^C^/jJii/i02-02-202i9//

uT" t/v^rj^iZ/Cc/iDg Jr'/^ 

‘^Z-~^c::sX/ —
IW-7

17-02-2021

(ji 5 J/-wl;> .=;i.t?/2020 JUSO/ly/^^/^e^U

Jl£.l>tJ*./>>l^lf i-^Lt/'^^c^f-JxOver writingc/bvt'iT 1//j^/j/T

(/2020 JUI 88/1/i>>i^ t-/^,

Jl^189/1/rl.>^>(/L^,^^/jbV^^X->^29/12/2020^V.K-^(y:fjt/LyjDC.

Vkc^7v-f-29/12/2020ijf 2020

ifg Jr' tP(j Ji^l l^2 020JH88/1

§ j/T/fi^l jTC Jrl/ly

UJI29/12/2020

//>•(

b; J c3 9-i/9 lr"c;lj^ 189/1

ii?
l^ExIW-7/2jExIW-7/1 £ 189/1 j 1

^>Xv-^ExlW-7/3,y:f^DCf'k.»^j,l>4V'ti'^188/1/i.>j^/j/rJ(^l4?

(i“ f- J->^ LJy'A, v:>iyii;>/Xj V , ij^j j/TZl Vi/t/;
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y')[h• i-ilA /^(3/
IW-8

20-02-2021

J- ^ - /I L^-> cT6-^ 'f- ’hj
y’t^j \:J'L ti i— i^> Uj t y (/ lp><?' I c:^> 0j t b-' t" ^J3 L y'Tf' f>^j j I ^ 0j L* t) (3

LiUC iP^i^ iJ ifyC^ \ji<L^£^L  ̂f^Ji

Jil,j/U2ll(^c/U4l/l>{<IJ t/*U^tj'>rC"-?]: —/j/h{J'^.

-/(j(^<^jv20,000/-^(..A^^Zl»^ c/^yJt^i^

o:/lii^*jl/^/*I/l>tlj6000/-jl^i_(ji^j7£^LIifvy^(^<ir-’^20,000/-

(Jj> < (ij; y

‘ (j ci(J^(/Cj( kX(/^(yj L t*^ ofc/ Ic^

^>4.^03449787715/:l/t>"l^i ^

/TJ4_>1?c^i>^^^T/<i^i(Uif0y030785301 81/4<M-^^
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l^vl/^2-7j^0jty4lyjC>Jc^l/lj/21>4/iJtk^^*4''>f'jf"tl«'^03449787715y:^l^/* jlj

2^/’j’iy iJyC yjf-ij3^ [f^i:/)\;;^j tuJj ^ tjtj:>i{jjjj O

ifOj t- Ik (j£k7 uZl jf’i j I i/'X>\Jl Oj t k2> iij^jji^

/u^Ucj K//l. UJr'‘iy /t/i ^ ^ L 41/

(J^(3 (3 9-i/ 9Ir^ (3^!:; ct* «!/^ 4 0} ^ y 1—/'^jy Zl jvl5^
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'i}\

I

N

7

\m

V



5 \.\1'/
2

^tb'S4/.i7jLvo^Zli'(i>TZl^(yji;>jCv^i-^ExrW-8/10lrExlW-8/1 J>.u^t/ 

i>^t/l;ili/V/(ji-^ExlW-8/11 >^0344978771
It/jyb't/ti (/’i (/c/jtJ ‘f-E XIW- 8 /1 2 (/b^(/^ (J-k It/

/y -

i-

Q
\

:2o - 62,-2-ox

IW-9

20-02-2021

»j( J U L >Jj w-< Jy^ {jf^J'Si (3 (3 »X-/^

^ i * ^ Oj I* (J^ ̂ «j Ul#i^ L byj ^ Zl (^J (ji j>y(X

6A:/<^ k <£1^2?* J(3 (3 9-i/ i' (<^(3; C^ d b dAS'^ji I JWJj^ L

JX4>.

Xo-o^2.g_2J-:

y X ^,''N£ -/' \
''V

^V.

7
/I

1 ■/ ATTCS-StO 
.CSATt.



■ ^ 'ir
/

* I. <>v
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23-02-2021

- (J>f J jv \f^/ij^ i/yCty^ Oj L* (ji :;U

c^jd- t>T 9J LJ t^J^ij^ \;/iJf^\ij) ^(fji (jy j \JfitrJl'

ti/ui bf 5 u-
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>3. ^
lW-11

23-02-2021

ir^

^Ji\ (Jif [j flfljt^l^ jyV iyijt /^iJt/yC yjyj

C^y dJ O- -^0 3 4 4 9 7 8 7 7 1 5 / c^y J'V'X -
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AJ
IN THE OFFTCF OF THE DTSTRICT & Sr.SSTONS .lrin(^F/7ri a a

^IR LOWER AT TIMFRnAPA

No; /D&SJ/Dir Lower Dated, 'I'iniergara the J.5. /05/2Q21.
To:

Mr. Mehmood Alam,
Junior Clerk/the accused official, 
Court of CiviUtidge/Ilaqa Qazi-IV, 
Dir Lower at Timergara 
(currently under suspension)

Subject; aiOW CADSF. NOTICF. [INnirp o,„ .r 7
KHYBER PAKHTtJNKHWA GOVF.BNiviFivrr crmj.M.r-.'
efficiency anh n,sciPLINF. R.,.

OF THE

Whereas the learned Civil* Judge/Ilaqa Qazi-IV, Timergara vide
written repo,1 No. 13/a-IV/TMG,dmed 12.02.2021 (attached).

n

i-eported that you

accused official) made several false, bogus and fake 

case titled as " Mst; Farida Bibi vs 

on 29.12,2020. It was reported that you 

issued forged, false and fabricated judgment and decree in the above mentioned 

forged case (here in after referred to as the Case), dishonestly

and tampered record of the Court and thereby gave illegal benefits t 

the Case. You thereby brought disresp

- (here in after referred to as

signatures of the learned Judge in forged civil 

NADRA" registered by you at No. 189/1

removed, prepared

0 plaintiff of

ect and hatred to the Court, 

to your corrupt and fraudulent

Presiding
Officer and Judiciary due

practices and
misconduct.

9 Whereas on receipt of the said complaint, the learned Sen

a Qazi, was directed
ior Civil

to conduct a comprehensive fact 

:^rder No.551-54/D&SJ/Dir (L) dated

•iVdge(Admin)^!^^q 

finding i 

(attached).

-f,.inqui
13.2.2021

-ifcp#

>



2 M1% a
3. Whereas during the course of inquiry it transpired that you resoneu 

to the misconduct with the cooperation, collaboration and common intention of 

Mr. Zahid Ullah, Naib Qasid, District Record Room, (here in after referred to as

co-accused official) therefore, on report of the learned Inquiiy Officer, you and 

the co-accused official were suspended vide this office order No.555- 

58/D&SJ/Dir (L) dated 12.2. 2021 and office order No.861-63/D&SJ/Dir (L) 

dated 26.2.2021, respectively.

4. Whereas through his detailed report dated '20.4.2021, the learned 

Inquiry Officer has recommended disciplinary proceedings under, the Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules 

(the Rules) against you and the co-accused official.

Whereas the Inquiry Report reveals the following;

, 2011,

i. Firstly, that you acted in collaboration with the3 If co-accused official' >

Zahid Ullah, Naib Qasid, who impersonated himself 

one Umar Zaib, husband of^ 

official entered into

-V-^ m' as an advocate, to ; 

Farida Bibi in the Case. The said%

a tiansaction of obtaining decree for correction in 

her date of birth in her CNIC from 1.1.1990 to 01.01.1982. The
transaction was' made at a consideration of Rs. 20,000/-. The said

official received Rs.6,000/- from Umar Zaib,

Muhammad Riaz who paid the same on telephonic direction of the 

Umar Zaib and remaining Rs. 10,000/-

Rs. 4,000/- from one

from the said Umar Zaib in

piesence of one Umar Daraz, his friend 

forged decree and judgment in the case, in a hotel.
at time of deliveiy of the

Secondly, that you accused official, received the Case on 23:01.2021' 

fiom the Court of learned Senior Civil 

Nawab Zada, Junior Clerk of the
Judge (Judicial), through 

said Court and made entiy in register



/C.L/
A •>

j

of Civil cases as case No. 189/1. However, you have made tampering .in 

the date of receipt from 23.12.2020 to 29.12.2020, though the learned

Senior Civil Judge (Judicial) was not on duty on 29.12.2020; 

iii. Thirdly, that you, the accused, official, made entries in the daily diary

18“’ ,legister of the Court with your own handwriting on 6‘“ , 11“’ 

22"“ and 25’“ January, 2021 and 2"“ Februaiy, 2021, without any
authority and justification. Though no proceedings in the Case were
conducted in the Court on the dates and the case was neither reflected

in cause list nor in register of decided cases 

iv. Fourthly, you in collaboration with the co-accused official, placed on
the Case tile authority letter of one Muhammad Nisar, 

of NADRA, after removing the same, from another file and .making 

tampeiing therein. Though the authority letter

representative

was not regarding the 

correction in date of birth rather in Form B (- -.jli). Moreover, neither

representative of NADRA attended the court in the Case nor he

submitted any authority letter in the Case;

V. Fifthly, that both of you accused officials after 

statement from another file placed the
removing written

1

same on the Case file and made
overwriting pid distortion in the heading, name of the Court, title,

paragraphs of the written. Statement;

VI. Sixthly, that both of you officials taken off authority letter on behalf of

the representative of defendants /NADRA and written statement from

the Case file after making forgery 

Moreover, both of you prepared fake power of 

.-^ttomey on behalf of the plaintiff though she did

written forged order sheets, issues and evidence of witnesses namely 

Umar Zaib, Shah Zada Khan without any authority. Furthermore.

Other cases and placed the 

and tempering therein.

same on

not attend the court.
M ”"'7 1

COf’i fSt
ATTCSTfcD
tOAI£. both

'V-
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of you imitated signatures of the learned Judge 

attorney, order sheets, issues and evidence; 

vii- Sevenilily, that both ol you

-a'
on the power of

accused ofilcials prepared fake decree in

exparte judgment 
signed the same by imitating signatures

the Case for correction of her date of birth, drafted
and drawn fake decree sheet, si

of the learned Judge;

‘o- Eighthly, after preparation of the said fake 

decree,
and forged judgment and

co-accused official, applied for 

obtained attested
attested copies of the same and

copies from Muhammad Riaz, 
Branch, disclosing himself to be relative

Incharge Copying 

of the plaintiff in the Case.
After obtaining the same, tile co­

accused official delivered the same to 

in presence of Umar Daraz his 

consideration (i.e. Rs.

Umar Zaib. husband of the plaintiff i

hiend and received remaining part of the illegal
10,000/-);

Ninthly, that the Umar 

■regarding impersonation by th 

deliveiy ofRs. 20,000/ 

of them identified the said co 

Shah. Superintendent, Sufaid Muhammad. 

Shah Hisar English Clerk, of this Co

Zaib and Umar Daraz 

e co-
only deposed 

regarding 

Moreover, both 

presence of Zubair 

Computer Operator

not

accused official but also.
- to him as iiJegal consideration.

-accused official in

and
uit.

Tenthly, that the learned Inquiry Office has placed on record volumes 

of your mobile phone Call Data Record (CDRs)

CDRs of Umar Zaib
relating to the period 

and Umar Daraz
of the transactions, 

frequent contact of co 

plaintiff), Umar Da

reveal
-accused official v/ith Umar Zaib (husband of the

{his relative) and frequent inter se telephonic
contacts ofbothofyou accused officials duri

raz

A~~' -■■IkO
gate. uring the said period, after

commencement of the iinquiry and during its proceeding
s. Abstradt of



:>

the CDRs is annexed-A, to the fact finding inquiry. This further 

establishes frequent contacts between both of you accused officials

and contacts of. Umar Zaib and Umar Zada with the co-acCused
official, during the illegal transactions, preparation of the fake Case, 

fabricating documents, forging evidence, drawing and delivering
judgment and decree, receiving the illegal consideration. This also

substantiate involvement oi' you, the accused ollicial and co-accused 

official in impersonation, forgery, fabrication and forging of evidence 

of the learned judge, preparing and' issuance of a fake decree and

. judgment and involvement in the corrupt practices. This, inter alia, 

leads to the conclusion that tlfe co-accused official was performing as 

youi agent and partner in the illegal practices and misconduct.

. Eleventh, that you also admitted your guilt before the learned Civil

Judge/llaqa Qazi-IV and sought apology. (The Inquiry Report with all 

enclosures is attached).
.V <

6. Whereas the above findings, statements of all witness recorded 

during course of inquiry, evidence brought on record, and detailed inquiiy report 

IS sufficient to establish the allegations of impersonation, forgery, bribeiy, 

con-uption , con-upt practices, fabricating false evidence and preparation and 

issuance of false decree, obtaining illegally the undue financial gain of Rs. 

20,000/- as professional fee through impersonation by compromising your

official duties.

7. Your above conduct is prejudicial to good' order and 

iciphne, contraiy to the Kliyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Conduct)

seiwice
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Rules, 1987 and is conduct unbecoming of Government Servant and gentlemad, , 

thus you are guilty of gross misconduct and corruption.

The evidence and material available on inquiry tile is suflicient to 

establish the allegations of gross misconduct, corruption and corrupt practices 

against you, the accused official, therefore, the undersigned being the 

authority deem it unnecessary to hold an inquiry against you under Rule 5 of the 

Khyber Paklitunldiwa Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 

2011, therefore the same is dispense with.

8.

!

competent

9. You are directed to show cause as to why major penalty of 

dismissal from service should no^ be imposed against you in terms of section 4 

(l)(b)(iv) and recoveiy of salary and benefits during the period as well as during

period of inquiry in terms of section 4(l)(a)(iii) of the Rules, should 

imposed against you. Your reply should reach this office within Seven days of

not be

the receipt of this notice failing which, it shall be presumed that you have 

defense to make and the charges shall be presumed
no

to be proved against you. 

peison for person^hearing while submittingYou are also required to attend in 

your written reply on 31.5.2021.

(Muliammad Shoaib)
! J^^strict & Sessions Judge/Zila Qazi, 

Dir Lower at Timergara.

Dated, Timergara the

■:.;v •
. i

I

No: .^<^^4},/D&S.T/Dir Lower 

Copy for information to:
/05/2021

\/ c.\ *■ (Admin), Dir Lower.
: 2, The Civil Judge/Ilaqa Qazi-IV, Dir Loafer

y District & rssions Judge/Zila Qazi, 
Dir Lower at Timergara

.r y '

••V
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%<>vv
tt^fnrp the Hopnrahle District A Session Judge/najia 1371 Dir Lower at Timergara

jXvvVvffl^- ^

Rule 07 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government 
. 2060-62/D & SJ Dir Lower of theParawise reply to the showcause under 

servant (E&D) Rules 2011. Dated 25=05=2021 No 
Mehmood Alam (Junior Clerk)accused Official Mr.

1, very humbly the following Parawise reply.
mentioned above, Itho firQt Para of the Showcause Notice

Officers and cannot even think of doing such thing.

his statement that he .et with one Zahidullah “r,;rrr:;c“
sCrn dateTllTz-Ton Office"r"55“8/D&SJ Dir (L) is against the 

4 ;:e;ol:ft:i24, and connected para S fro. (i, . (xi), i deny^he

any confession of my guilt but at the samelime

cate

I would like 
conducted

I ,

the case 
and wl
mentioned in the showcause notice 

the facts. 1 had never made
/ \

•c*

04^” a.

-'ifr



ir mere 's any misunderstand/ 
always be cured with

1. /v

sided statements. I have handsome. i which had recorded there
undue financial gains as professionaUee^^th allegations
course of m service I performed mv off - ‘^Personation. During thein response to para o' it is ^e^t 1?'"?

^ involved m any type of corruption ^^'sconductor has b

■ rr; s s“:»" srrr r -
be imposed after recording the pr^and" com ''’" T”' 

edge inquiry, whiie I have in ali respect am conducting a full
episode designed against me to kick me Tt 7 ^"b 'bis
judgment of Honorable Supreme Court of PakistaT ‘^““''bing to the
when a candidate submit forged documente d “"'V be made
Proved in the trail court and later on di 1 bl" ="b bis case is

■n that situation recovery can be made for the - 
has performed the duties. '^hich that civil servant

!
your goou.

S. In
iB

one
obtaining

r een

i ‘
■ I

corruption 
contra

inquiry.

:1

Yours ObedSrtf^ ./

A/Iehmoo<l if\| 
District C

(7 Junior Clerk 
ts Dir Lower J

,iS7-> ’ '5r
I
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" CZ3^ :Inquiry Rennrf
o ►>»

Accused official Mehmood Alam, Junior Clerk absent. Accused official 
Zahid Ullah Naib Qasid present. Record has been pemsed.
Background

2. Mr. Junaid Alam, learned Civil Judge/Ilaqa Qazi-IV, Timergara 

submitted written report/complaint on 12.2.2021, against Mehmood Alam, 
Junior ClerkAloharrar ofhis Court. The brief allegations in the complaint were 

as under;

a) That the accused official made several false and fake signatures of 

the learned Judicial Officer in 

189/1 instituted 

NADRA”.

a forged Civil Case registered as 

on 23.12.2020 with title as "Mst: Farida Bibi vs

b) The said official has issued a forged/fabricated court decree i 

above forged case.
in the

c) The official has dishonestly and fraudulently removed, created and
tampered with record of the court in connection with the said case, 

d) The accused official has gi illegal benefits to the plaintiff of theiven
case.

e) The act of the official has brought disrespect and hatred of the 

public to the court proceedings, presiding officer 

at large due to his corrupt and fraudulent practices.

o
and the judiciary

3. The official was immediately suspended on 13.2.2021 and Mr. Essa 

learned Senior Civil Judge (Admn)/Aala Illaqa QaziKhan Afridi,
, Dir Lower,

was directed to conduct comprehensive fact finding inquiiy in the matter 

through office order dated 13.02.2021.

4. The learned inquiry officer submitted written intimation on 26.2.2021, 

re^rting that Zahid Ullah, Naib Qasid, posted in the District Record Room,

practices. The official was suspended as well

ee
=>/8k
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5. The learned Senior Civil 
comprehensive Inquiiy report on 22.4.2021.

Judge/Inquiry Officer submitted'

Proceedings

6. The accused official with issued show cause notices on 25,5.2021were
(The show cause notices are placed on the inquity file, these may be read as 

patt of this order). The officials submitted written replies to the notices on 

31.5.2021. They were personally heard on 06.8.2021. Their 

was held in separate sessions and they were heard individually. A resume of 

their personal hearings was reduced in writing and is part of the record.

personal hearing

7. The learned Inquio- Officer recommended that proceedings against the 

accused officials may be initiated in the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government 
Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) 

material was available
issued to them under rule 5 of the Rules, 
the officials.

Rules, 2011(the Rules). Sufficient 
inquiry files, therefore, showon

cause notices were 

dispensing with the inquiry against

8. In replies to the show cause notices both the official contended their 

tnnocence and denied all the allegations against them. They requested that they
may be exonerated from the allegations leveled against them.

Finding.s

. After perusal of the complaint, record of the inquity, inquity report and 

the evtdence brought on the record during the inquity, personal hearing of the 

0 tcials, undersigned is of the view that the 'allegations contained in the 

complaint of the learned Civil judge-IV .and fonnally laid before the accused 

officials m the fonn of show cause notices constitute the points for 

determination for these proceedings against each of the accused officials

10. Findings regarding role of Mehmood Alam, 

allegations are as under;
Junior Clerk with reference

ti
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a) Firstly, statement of Sajid Nawaz, reader (IW-1) indicates that 

case titled as “Mst: Farida
the .

vs Chairman NADRA” was presented in 

the court of learned Senior Civil Judge (Judicial) on 23.01.2021. It
entrusted to the Court of learned Civil Judge-IV. The.qfficial 

has stated that, on 29.12.2020, he was on winter-vacations. Order 

sheet No.l of the suit indicates date of institituion in the court of

was

learned Senior Civil Judge as 29.12.2020. Record of this office 

reveals that learned Senior Civil Judge (Judicial) was on winter
vacations on 29.12.2020. The witness stated that apparently the date 

of institution was tampered with. Perusal of the date of institution in 

the record of the suit reveals tampering in order sheet No. 1. 

b) Secondly, statement of Nawab Zada, junior clerk. court of Senior
Civil Judge (IW-2), reveals tharthe suit was dispatched through 

dispatch No.55 on 23.12.2021. It was handed over to AH Zaman, 
junior clerk of the court of learned Civil Judge-IV, who has signed 

the dispatch register EX IW-2/1, as token of receipt;

C) Thirdly, Ali Zaman. junior clerk (IW-J), deposed that the suit was 

registered in Register No.l (Register of Civil Suit) at S. No, 189/1 

of year 2021. Its date of institution in the Register (EX IW-3/1) has 

been reflected as 29.12.2021. Entries in this regard were made by 

Mehmood Alam, junior clerk. This indicates that after tampering ■ 

suit, the accused official 
made entries in Register No.l in line with tampering, however, he

could not resist the natural inclination to write year as 2021 

d) Fourthly, Register No:9 (Daily Diary Register) is maintained by 

Reader of court. Amir Zada, Reader of the court of the learned Civil 

Judge-IV (IW-4) produced Daily Diary Register 

EX IW-4/6. He deposed that entries in 

the case as well

with the order sheets No. 1 and 2 of the

as EX IW-4/1 to

the back dates regarding in
as in succeeding dates have been made in his 

legister. The case has been reflected as fixed for hearing 

18.1.2021, 22.1,2021, 25.1.2021
'^'^2.2,2021. He categorically stated that all the entries were made in 

the hand writing of Mehmood Alam and these were not been made

on
06.1.2021, 11.1,2021.

and
JO

b-
ct:
Do
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by him (Amir Zadar, Reader). This indicates that after tampering
with the dates in the first order sheet and succeeding order sheets,
the accused official tampered not only with the dates in record of
the case but also made fake entries in back date (from 23.1.2021) in

•»
order to reflect proceedings in natural course of events. One of the 

object of tampering with date of institution reflects this and wrong 

entry in Register No.l by the accused official followed by fake
entries in Register 9 in the same day in his own hand, writing

■>

establishes the allegations against the official to this extent. 
Statement of the Reader (IW-4) also reveals that the cause list
maintained by the Reader and Register of decided cases does not 
reflect case entries regarding the

e) Fourthly, statement of Muhammad Nisar representative of NADRA 

/Defendants reflected in the suit has also made shocking revelation 

these are; '

case.

(a) The authority letter placed on the case file attributed to hjm reveals

tampered in titled to the suit as well as in the date. He has stated that it 
appears that it has been taken from other file and has been placedsome
on file of the suit.

(b) The written statenient does not relate to this case. Rather it 

1 elating to Form "Bay'VCRC while the present case was regarding 

change in the date, of birth and CRC

was

was not required in this case. 
Moreover date of birth in the written statement has been
changed/tampered- with. The date in the written statement has been

tampered with. Title of the case in the written statement has also been 

tampered .with.

(c) No record of NADRA has been annexed, though in every case 

NADRA submits its record. The Written statement relates to the Form

Bay of two children while the suit is regarding an aged/young lady.
(d) That neither his statement recorded in the suit nor any signature 

statement has been obtained. This reveals that multiple tampering 

. ---^^ave been made not only in authority letter but in the written statement

’•9c

r.* '.c'.

,c.
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which have taken .*^.r •

up from another file and have been imported to this-'
file.

f) the statement of MehmoodAl
am, Junior Clerk (IW-7) was 

also recorded during inqui^. He has stated that another civil suit 
titled as "Ibrar Shah vs D.C"
Civil Suit at S.No.l 88/1

was registered by him in Register of 

on 29.12.2020 while civil suit Ni. 189/1 

under inquiry) was also registered by him in Register 

No.i on 29.12.202.. He has stated that the first order sheet in civil

stnt 88/1 was written by the learned Civil Judge-IV while the first 
order sheet in civil suit 189/1
Civil Judge (Judicial). This indicates

(the case file

was written by the learned Senior
that he has made back date

entries in Register No.l. He has also stated that he 

entries in Register of civil suit and there is
official has left space blank in thi

normally made 

eveiy likelihood that the 

the Register No.l for making the
entries in back date.

g) Sixthly, Mr. Muhammad Junaid Alam,

recorded his detailed 

learned Inquiry Officer. His 

(i) On 10.2.2021 he 

NADRA-'forsi

the learned Civil Judge/Ilaqa 

statement as IW-18 before the i 
statement reveals the following.

Qazi-IV has

was presented the case file titled "Farida VS 

attestation of decree sheet. Hesignatures of index and
suspected the same taken the file in custody and informed his Senior 

that ■ " h"’ k" conclusion

al a„r Trhrs fake stgnatures. Order sheet No.8 EX IW-18/3 , judgment 
and decree EX IW-18/4 . order sheets 4.5,6 and 7 

been impressed with his fake si revedls that this have
signatures. The order sheet, judgment and 

These were notdecree were fake documents, 

him. The plaint EC IW-18/5 written 

IW-18/7 list of witnesses EX IW 

EX PW-18/9, his affidavit EX

prepared and signed by
statement EX IW-18/6, Issues EX

CNIC of the father of plaintiff
IW-18/10, CNIC of husband

affidavit of husband of plaintiff EX IW

X Bacha (PW-1)
Shi^hzad Khan (PW-2)

-18/8,

of the■ plaintiff EX IW-18/11,
/^/( ^ ^^Vstatements
/s7 Mi,*'' N'r ^

-18/2 ,
EX IW-18/3, statement of

1) EX IW-18/14 and- repeated statement of Umar• V *.

\.i
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Zaib as IPW-3, EX IW-18/5, power of authority EX IW-18/16, authority ' 
letter on behalf of respondents EX IW-18/17 , CNIC of the plaintiff EX 

IW-18/19, notice puiportedly issued on respondents EX IW-18/20. All 
of these reveals tampered in the documents and these bore fake signature 

of the learned judge. Thus from order sheet No. 1 end of the proceedings 

in the.suit all are result of the tampering and these were created to 

•' benefit plaintiff of the suit and ensure issuance of a fake decree in favour, 
of the plaintiff.

(ii) The learned Judicial officer has stated that on his inquiry of the
official of the court informed that Mehmood Alam Moharrar has 

admitted the same.

(iii) On the same day i.e 11.2.2021 Mehmood Alam Moharrar visited the 

learned Judicial Officer at his residence, he has confessed' his guilt, 

condemned himself and sought apology, since learned Judicial Officer at 
residence , he could not record his statement.

V

11. The above discussion and evidence reveals that accused official 

tampered with the order sheet from the date of receipt of the suit, made fake
, entries in register No. 1, Register of Daily Diary (Register No.9) tampered with 

^ the whole record , created fake order sheet, forged decree, imported authority 

letter and written statement from other cases and tampered with the same and

has done all that was required to prepare a fake , forged , fabricated Judgment, 

and decree in favour of the plaintiff Mst: Farida. The next part of our
discussion would reveal as to why the official did the same and what was the
role of the co- accused official.

12. The findings regarding Zahid Ullah Naib Qasid are as under;

(a) Firstly, Umar Zaib Bacha (IW-8/IW-14) is husband of Mst. Farida 

Bibi, plaintiff in the case. The accused official Zahid Ullah, has in his personal 
hearing admitted that he has got no ill-will with the said Umar Zaib. He has

deposed before the learned inquiry officer, that the accused official has; 

Disclosed himself as an advocate; .

Promised to institute suit for correction of date of birth of his wife at 
.U; ^professional fee of Rs.20,000/-;
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(iii). On the next day of their meeting, he has delivered him, Rs.6,000/- with' 
copy of his CNIC and CNIC of his wife, brother and his father in law;

(iv). the accused official has given him his contact number, that is, 0344-

4

97877715 for remaining in contact with him. 
(v)-. On instructions of the witness, Rs.4,000/- was paid by owner of M/S 

Zahid Chemicals to the accused official. He remained regularly in
contact with the accused official;

(Vi). The accused official after a month informed him 

0307-8530181, that his documents
on his cell number 

ready and asked him to bring, his 

remaining professional fee. He also infonned him that he could take his 

documents;

are

(vii). On the next day he met with the accused official in a hotel, taken tea

with him and made remaining payment ofRs.10,000/- ih presence of one 

UmarDaraz(IW-15);
(Viii). The accused official delivered him two sets of attested copies, wrote his 

cell number on overleaf one of the documents and asked him to take the 

documents to NADRA for the needful. The witness produced the 
documents as EX IW-8/1 to EX IW-8/10 and endorsement made by the 

accused official as EX IW-8/11.
12. Umar Zaib Bacha has also recorded his additional statement on 

was summoned who was27.2.2021. During his statement the accused official 
identified by the witness in presence of Zubair Shah Superintendent, Sufaid 

Muhammad Khan Computer Operator and Shah Hisar English Clerk. After 

identification he also endorsed that the accused official remained engaged with
him during the transaction.

13. The accused official was also identified by U
Daraz (IW-15). Umar 

Daraz (IW-15) has supported Umar Zaib (IW-g/IW-M). He has deposed that 
his fi-iend Umar Zaib, asked him to

mar

accompany him for payment of fee to the
lawyer and receipt of documents. He accompanied him and in his presence the
payment ofRs.10,000/- was made to the accused official who handed 

^^of the documents to Umar Zaib.
■k \^0

over two

<b) Secondly, statement of the accused official
■V X',.

ied any contact with the plaintiff, her husband or wimess and stated
was recorded as IW-11.\.

■fiaf;
• /&■

■ .- '4-
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that he did not know them. He stated that almost 20 days ago he received calll“ 

from phone number 0303-2929450 and of phone number starting from 0307. 
The callers asked about consignment of a case but he.does not remember titled 

of the case. Thus the accused official expressed his ignorance about any 

transaction or any contact with husband of the plaintiff He denied allegations.
(c) Thirdly, Muhammad Riaz,Tncharge Copying Brach (IW-13) deposed 

that the accused official was serving as Naib Qasid in Sessions Record Room, 
delivered him an application (in hand writing of the accused official EX IW- 

13/1), for attested copies, duly allowed, with two copies of documents 

including . judgment and decree for attestation and original .case file (fabricated 

case file in question). He asked accused official to affix tickets. He affixed the 

same. The accused official informed him that Umar Zaib was his closed 

relative, therefore, he issued copies in the name of Umar Zaib and delivered 

the same to the accused official after attestation.

(d) Fourthly, Muhammad Riaz (IW-16), ov/ner of the Raiz Chemical, 
has deposed that on request of Umar Zaib he asked his brother Hidayat iCh 

(IW-17) to hand over Rs. 4,000/- to the accused official. Hidayat Khan (IW- 

17) endorsed payment, however, he expressed his inability to identify the 

accused official, since they are dealing with huge number of customers 

daily.

an

on

(e) Fifthly, the accused official, during his personal hearing stated that 
he remained in contact with Umar Zaib who asked him about 
the case in the record

\J
consignment of

room, however, he has denied receipt of any 

from him. Thus, he has' admitted contacts with husband of the plaintiff in the 

as opposed to his first statement before the learned inquiry officer.

amount

case,

(f) Sixthly, the learned Inquiry Officer has placed on record the bulk 

of CDR, which indicate frequent contacts of .the accused official with Umar 

Daraz and Umar Zaib, before and during the inquiry.

This evidence leads us to the following conclusion^
(a). Neither Umar Zaib (IW-8/IW-14) husband of the plaintiff in the forged 

case nor Umar Daraz, witness (IW-15) have got any ill-will towards the0f%
accused official. There exists no reason with them for deposing.falsely.o

3. \
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against him and leveling allegations of impersonation as lawyer antJ 

receipt of professional fees;
(b). The accused official has impersonated himself as an advocate, entered into 

tiansaction with Umar Zaib for procuring him decree for correction of
date of birth of his wife;

(c). The accused official received Rs.20,000/- 

consideration of his above illegal services;
(d). The accused official was duly identified not only by the Umar Zaib but 

also by the Umar Daraz, witnesses. ' '

as professional fee in

(e). The Incharge Copying Branch has also deposed that the accused official

not only produced the application for obtaining attested 

hand writing, but also the record of the
copies in his 

case. He also received attested
copies fi-om him. This read with 

Daraz, witnesses, establishes that the
statements of Umar Zaib and Umar

accused official delivered the 

documents to Umar Zaib, huband of the plaintiff in the case in question; 
The attested copies were obtained delivered by the accused official with 

endorsement in his handwriting to Umar Zaib in presence of Umar
Daraz, witness;

The plethora of CDRs speaks volumes of contacts of the accused 

official with Umar Zaib before inquiry and during inquiiy. In His

statement, before inquiry officer, he expressed ignorance of any 

with Umar Zaib rather he stated that he did not know him. 

during his personal hearing he stated that Umar Zaib,
with him and he would asked about consignment of the said case to the 

record room. This indicates

contact

However, 
was in contact

contradictory stances. This is also an 

the part of accused official becauseadmission on on one hand he does 

and on the other henot remembers any contact with the Umar Zaib 

admits contacts with him:
13. The above discussion leads

were working together in connivance with each other. The accused official 
^ahid Ullah. was working as front man for the accused official Mehmood

'^/LW ^:l.liti^^, impersonate as a

us to the conclusions that both the officials

4^/
would fish innocent 

lawyer and the accused official Mehmood Alam<•»

,51-

/
V
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would handle rest of documentary arrangements for creation of fake
fabricated decrees and judgments. Thus, both the officials worked 1

collaboration, accused official Zahidullah. Naib Qasid. impersonated himself

as an advocate, entered into transaction of obtaining decree for correction in 

date of birth of

anc'
in

Mst: Farida with her husband. Obtained Rs.20,000/- as 

consideration. The accused official Mehmood
fabricating court record, tempering with court record

one

Alam, facilitated him by 

J, creation of fake record,
fake evidence, fake judgment and decree and impressing signatures of learned

Civil Judge-IV on the same. The accused official Zahidullah, 
copies of the same and delivered the 

plaintiff, in the

obtained attested
to Umer Zeb, husband of thesame

case in question. The CDR also establishes 

accused official with the said Umer Zeb.
connection of the

Thus there is sufficient evidence on
the file to establish allegations of imperspnation.

forgery, bribery, corruption.
corrupt practices, fabricating false evidence,
decree, obtaining illegally the undue financial gain of Rs.20,000/- by the above 

illegal acts and by compromising their official duties.

preparation and issuance of false

14. Reportedly four more such ^ 

official Mehmood Alam Junior Clerk.
cases have fabricated been by the accused

15. This discussion establishes the allegation contained in the Show Cause
notice against both the accused officials, 
the accused officials

The undersigned is satisfied that both
are guilty of misconduct and corruption within the 

meaning of rule 3 (a) and (b) of the Khyber Pakhtunkhaw
Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 2011. This has brought stigma and 

ad name to the judicial institution and their conduc^r^dicial to good order 

and service discipline. Therefore, both the accused officials are dismissed from 

service with immediate effect, by imposing major penalty under rule 4(b)(iv) 

o. the Rules. Office is directed to issue fonnal orders. This file be consigned to

'a Government

y -Ahe record room. ,. J3 6S?.»ot
. ,-s--,ipunced

i yx ■ \
nt

V-' ■'hxir

> (Muhammad Shoaib)
District & Sessions Judge, 

Dir Lower

t- t.' ‘

% •V
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Date of Preparaiion 
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To T)^ H S^'/p^v^V^^e' Eminent,
Registrar,
Peshawar High Court, 
Peshawar.

1

.1

TmERGA]^!^COMP^sl^%F ALMOST 1 OR MORE 

YEARS. WAS ORDERED TO DISMISSED,

I Subject:

PRAYER IN APPEAL:

of the appellant in theBy considering the quite innocence 

below detailed illegahties and irregularities, this Honorable

Appellate forum may veiy graciously please be set aside the 

above order of Honorable District & Session Judge Dir Lower 

Dated: 19.06.2021, arid in consequential relief, the services of 

the appellant being 4unior Clerk'of the Learned Court below 

may also please be restored as reinstated.
.— f

■ .H-
BRIEF BUT SHARP & PIIECISE FACTS OF THE ^TTER:

1. Appellant was pro^d to be the part of lower judiciary since
his initial appointment dated: 03.02.2012 and from

:
: commencement of the service till its illogical ending, it is 

admitted fact that appellant was remained excellent with 

unblemished character of his service men, as no complaint 
whatsoever specially of the alleged leveled nature, was 

earlier been filed on either behalf of any individual party or 

any official so this unblemished character of the appellant 
is required to consider while pronouncing any judgment on 

appeal in hand.

i'- .

.
■ li

I

I'- 2, That all of sudden the Show Cause notice under rule 7 of 

the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa servants (efficiency 86 discipline) 

rules 2011 was served to the appellant by the worthy office

• .

•

'lii
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bf District Ss Session Judge, Dir Lower at Timergara 

wherein certain allegations of BOGUS Bs FAKE SIGNATURES 

OF THE LEARNED CIVIL JUDGE IN CASE TITLED “MST. 
FAREEDA BIBI...VS...NADRA”, WAS COMMITTED, WHICH 

SHOW CAUSE WAS DULY REPLIED BY THE APPELLANT, 

(COPY OF THE Show Cause and reply therewith is annexed) .

# ■ :

1
I

I

3. That thereafter the inquiry was also conducted and the

statements of all the concerns were recorded and the

learned District 85 iSession Judge lastly concluded the

matter by pronouncing the impugned order dated:
• I

19.06.2021, whereby the services of the appellant was 

ordered to dismissed, (Copies of the inquiry report alongwith

THE STATEMENTS OF ALL qONGERNS INCLUDING STATEMENT OF APPEL]^T 

ALONGWITH THE IMPUGNED ORDER PASSED BY LEARNED DISTRICT 86 
SESSION JUDGE, LOWER DlR AT TIMERGARA DATED: 19.06.2021, ARE 

ANNEXED IN SERIATED FORM RESPECTIVELY).

S'. i
J • i1

1

4. That aggrieved wath the impugned findings of learned 

District 85 Session Jpdge, Lower Dir at Timergara dated: 

19,06.2021, appellant beg to file instant appeal against the 

above order while seriously aggrieved, inter alia 

following ground amongst Other;
on the

1

G R O U N D S:
'2^^ The whole.1

case is cijrculated as lead, in the statement of 

the learned Civil Judge-IV, Tiniergara Dir Payan, who is an 

alleged complainant of the case actually, recorded his 

comprehensive statements being IW18 and his statement 

is duly available in the case file, which astonished the 

whole background and base of the case, wherein it was

j.

V.

A

1,

surprisingly endorsed that the appellant has admitted his 

guilt and came to the house of the learned
&

complainant/Civil Judge and sought pardon thereof.
however in this respect no admittance whatsoever is made

W 'W \

/

'
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the part of the appellant and no such like happened is 

ever been played so the whole story duly narrated by the 

Learned Civil Judge-IV, Timergara Dir Payan is self- 

fabricated, concocted, fictitious, planted having no footing 

at all and it is very safely to state, that this act of the 

learned Civil Judge is nothing but the result of gross 

discrimination and exploitation of individual rights of 

appellant and it is often and usually established through 

certain precedents that on such like matter the statement 

of any complainant is not conclusive at all. ^

on
t
i
1

. I

\

s

B. On another hand if the other consistent statements of 

other, officials of Honorable Civil Courts, Timergara Lower 

Dir may also please be taken into thorough consideration, 
it will ultimately revealed that no nexus whatsoever is
estabhshed to connect th,e appellant for the commission of 

the offence and the 

impeachment, i 

not also committed

L--- co-accused, who is also facing such 

in its own statement disclosed that,he hasL-
r ■

^ .
i

any irregularity or iUegaUty which 

liable to be punished, as |ie taken the charge of his official

status few days back so the foundation of the case laid
down completely upon the appellant as well as co-accused 

is also not reckoned by circumstantial evidence.

>
G. That appellant was impeached in a compulsive manner, it 

was thus no extension of ^ny cross examinations .extended 

to the appeUant to analyze the recorded statements of the 

stake holders, hence on this score alone the finding of the 

inquirer committee ahd conclusion thereof reached to 

unjustifiable.

D. That it is required to consider at this 

^allegation so leveled against, the appellant, it
i^ecLimpleadme

self-needed.
^ore employees but it is to say that

V • •

r, V.
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the inquiry was only conducted against the appellant as 

well as co-accused which prima faqie established the case 

of the complainant false and incorrect.

y-.

E. Any other ground which is not agitated rightat the 

movement, will be raised at the time of the presentation of 

argument before your exclusive authority.

i

It is therefore, most humbly prayed that in the. light of the
■ '

above, the irnpugned order passed by learned District 85 

Session Judge, Dir Lower dated: 19.06.2021 may 

graciously please be set aside and consequentially, the 

services of the appellant may graciously please be restored 

as reinstated. . .

Appellant

Mehmoqd_^u» 
(Junior 
Civil Court, 
Timergeira.

i

Dated: 26.04.2022

i
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